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. rbr yuur inrar-ntion thcro 1- trnnsnitt-‘ L
heresith a copy of s memorandum shich I have ;-
today directed to the Attorney General, together ' -

" with a copy of s report relative to the investiga~ .- -
" tion conducted concerning the charges of hrutality. ,3.
third degree methods, spplication of "truth lcrul' '
and other irregular acts, on the part of Special -
Agents of this Bureau, made by Gladys Rita Baqytr, :

in a statement formarded with a communication :™ -

to the President, under date of May 8, 1935, -

-

Very truly yﬁure,”

gL aE

EEC SR

John Edgar Hoovor,: . ' x
Director. . ';--—-.;.'.,,.:;}’

-

Eaclosure 826713.

ST ArLly
Migu Cloq, L,

Geerom iemaon s oman
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= th.ro 1: trnnn-ittod lttaehod h-r-to Fy t.port r-;nta e in-
vestigstion conducted concerning the charges of brutality, third hgno B
pethods, application ef "truth serua®, snd other irregular scts, #a the SN
of Bpeclal Ageats ef this Bureaw, made %y Gladys Rita Sawyer 1a & statement /%"
forwarded with & comxunicstion to the President, under date of May 8, 935.4 e R
This report is in considerable detail and I aa setting forth the fono-h‘ e T
‘herefrom, which sppears under "Sumary and couuu', u orhr ﬂnt m ny
L) ldviled briotly as o the dotail. th.roofi & :

.-«-1

o Glndyi lita Sa'y-r, snla Iar-oa und lynnna Burdotto,"
tnown associates of menmbers of the Barker-Xarpis gang ef kidnnporn,
wvere teken into custody by the Cleveland, Ohio police on Septesber

- 55.1934. On Septeader 7, 193, they were released to Spccial Agents .~ -
.ofithe Federel Buresu of Investigstion. On tbe nicht of Septesber .

11934 they vere teken to the headquarters of the Lakewood, Ohle a ‘s
iice departzent, qusstioned there until Septesber 8th, snd or . " :. " -

Septeqber 8th teken to the Kiverside Hotel, Lskewood, Ohio, remnin- :

there thet night. On September 9th they vere teken to the | .-

: Ztenood, Ohic police headguarters, shere a charge of disorderly - '

§ copduct was regictered agalnst thea, and they were later in the - R

Y ssue dey released therefrom and, upon signing & saiver of resoval, - . - .

el -hey were tzken by the Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of =~

Investigition to Chiccgo, snd there deteined in the office of - N

4 .hc Federel Buresu of Investigetion, 1900 Bankers® pullding, =~ '~ - - -

o hicazo, Illincis, wntil Septezber 23, 1934, when they wore . _ ., '
d-aleeszed, Durin; the period of thelr deteation in Chicago they

.ere kept in en sapartament at 4121 Sheridan Road froa Scpteubar
14th through Septeaber 215t.. N

" " The individusl chargea I&do by Glndya Rita sa-yer, togethar B o
vith connent: thereon, lrp as tollotos 4 e LI
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. arrested, leaving behind t.h- earuin ulmbln, i.nclldiu

glrl vas utcn
lbohdnot.hurdtro-nidgirlntbothoothu
chargel (I‘Y s, 1935)0 ‘_-',L.- et --f_.j... x

> '-"".'L, ,_‘_

~
ca
P ~

th- 1ittle ¢1r1 ia quluc:. one rnnelu, s a tly
legzlly adopted ehild sho had deen with Gladys Sawyer and
husband for a short peried. At the time of the arrest of
Sawyer woman by the Cleveland police, the child wes turned over
to the juvenile authorities in Clevelsnd, and at the dlrocthn ;,r- TP
~of the court the child was returned to Bt, Paul, linnnou, | S L
bo phcod ln mtoq ef tbo juunuo anthoriuu M o

o ..‘_-o

=N

- SO e -

2. It s au.g.a et the varioss r-cm“uu' At m

inkuood{
om poltco -unn vers Ludoquu. :

tdequnto and were on a par with those existing in mlom: ponu
hudqwters Ln ot.her part- of thc country. T STV ZE S N e

s i

NN -,-1,' S : S

3. It 1 nuezod t’bat both .t 'x;.'tesséa, omo,”uid'h"ur“it e

Chicego, 1llinois, thc women dexzanded peminion to seean . o, -
lttomey and this dem;nd was refused. . ST et e '_4%.‘;:.. o
The evidence obuinahle lndicatea that they xade uo mch -
dezand, with the exception of one occasion shen Pauls H;mon, P

at Lakewood, Ohio, on the zorning of Septexber 9th, asked to -~ L
see an attorney and was 1old that an attorpey mould de sent for -
_4f she would naze one, She l.ator thnt nornin;. wlthdrc: hcr o

rejuezt to see an at.bomy. : . N

"It should be borno in xind, 1n cons!.dcring m dctent.lon ot ' f N

thess women and their appurent lack of protests or requests to T
‘ges attorneys, that sccording to the evidence obtsinable they . e
vere extrenely fearful lest they would come to bodily harm at tho 3 PRI
hends of their assotiatea of the Barker-Xarpis geng, because .,-fr‘_ e

. ¢hrough the engagenent by them in a drunken brawl st Cleveland, .. .= ..

police liad arrested them, and the locection of the members of the - -: . . -
- Barker-Karpis geng, with whom they had beea living, had desm - AR
 theredy revealed, These meabers immediately left Cleveland upom .
the recaipt of information that their female associstes had iul

a -, N ol

- LY
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'z. It is -n.pa that st mmoa, ouo. 't
9, 1934, they ware beaten, cursed and brutally
md,%hpuumsmuwuotm!m

g Invnu.(nun. e N ks i AT
. fhe tnforastion obtainable hdicatu tbnt tﬁcr oouontiu h m

from Lakewood, Ohio to Chicago, Illimois, they withdrev this comsent - *. -

on the morning of September 9th and created eonsidershle d.lctnrhnu; s

, thnt. the Lakewood, Ohlo police wers sent for, took them into mbl: el

o and charged thea with disorderly condwet; that it was mecessary %0 .- ..
» 7 - employ & certaia smoumt of force in gquelliag the disturbence made by ..
e these women; that one of the women mas carried to the meiting ponec LT

car, and snother partially carried. Later that woraing they agaim =~ nE |
consented, whils at Lakewood, Ohioe police headquarters, to proceed ',""-;3‘»7 ek
S o te Chle-.go, lignod a wvaiver cf n-o'ul, cnd were uk.n to chiugo el
. _. b’ mphu ) P oL S LT -.' T o ?.‘ e
5. It is allegod ttut thers vas no utmn in cha.rg- At. n.ny un :hll. .
the women were in Cleveland and Lakuood, Ohi.o. S AU
~' This is corroct. ‘l’hc Agents state, houever, that t.ho wonen M B
C. _ 21l possible facilities and that they mere permitted to go to tho S
5 : ' toilet alone and thers wes no invasion of their privu:y. e
, | A At Cuicago the toilet facllities lppeu-ed to bc mple ‘and ntronl PR
N ’ or fexals stenogrnhers st the Chicago Ofﬁ.co were in utundanu o o
Cir © 6e It i» steted, with regard to both the Cleveland snd Chicago
B8 - . eplsodes, that the Agents applied 7110 cplth.t& to t.he women and
= ' . t.hrutened thea, ~ " = g . W“ o ‘
= This u categorically dented hy neh and onry peuon lntordend.
% muwmmmeum:mtnmmmam S
utmupthmmuhdforhum. O s Ja;‘,-.“‘r_'rv-
tais 1s eerrest. n-mamnnnumtwm.xmm
. there were preper d.ooplu tuinu.u. .otl nl! cthu' llt-u'uh
PR " e * ““5 "':‘1-‘-',‘-‘»:? Sove ',,‘f':::-sifﬂﬁ S T ’_’
N . . - » ; R R & Sl Yo
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o It 18 lllogad ﬂut p:mun brahlity m lnn.htod wpon &o'* g

| This s poniunly a-n-a by .n pmm' m.-rvunl. O

10, It is n.llogod tat the Samr -onan m gim . e-ruu -ocncun

1ndicata that this alleg auon is tm. ‘{ R
D — - "7 R ) 4 .

13, It is -mg.a um. tbo u.nu uu bbtcmo mrxu u m

"vm-u-oteuym.a,mmuungmu-tmm-u
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Suyo.r woman,
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9. It u -n.;.a mt t-he au;m- -m mm 'm nudol e
udiul Att.cnuon. - : L : 0!

m- is doo dlnhd. Intorntin h to Vthe ott.ct ﬂllt‘lh. nhd
foraccmintypootpmsm ﬁnt tbuovmprocurodtorw
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which she calls 'trnth uru-' ‘ :'-;: R SRR

This is catezorlcnlly dented by each and every peroon Lntervhnd .
and there is no m¢qnco uhataoeve_r to 1nd1cate t'.ha_t t’;ia is true, - =

. <3 ) ~ .
7 . PN L. .
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. e . . . ; S s
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11, 7The dlegatlon u udo that the Saryer wou.n vas not pornittod :
to heve sufficlent aleep. e s ol

This 1s deaied by dl peraona 1nt¢r'd.owed and tbero 1r no !.ndiettion o
that 1t 1. true, S ‘ ' L SRNCI :._;-"r i » _v‘_ o

-
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12, It &s alleged that the Agentn peinted pistola at thc mon. S ;. :
brendished guns and indulged in "dry target practice®, oatensibly
for the purpon cf mklng tho women uervonl. .~ e "

e “

This s positinly denied by 011 concomed und thero 1. uothlng h

x\.. - .’ N
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‘b

" stated that & ocensidersble susber of »nq }ltorxu wre umui




untu 21.!.. st -hich th- thq sers toubxa nt.ron umm..
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16. It il alleged by Ghdya Suycr ﬂut ccrtd.n pro;nrt: b-longiu to
ber was not returned, . .
The Speclal Agents of thc l'ederll Buruu of Invelti;atlon dcn.y uat
any property belonglng to her or to the other two wonen was appro-
wriatcd by them, and there 12 no reaszon to delicve that any such
charge is correct, It should be btorne in eind that the somen were
arrected in Cleveland, Ohio by the Cleveland police, and that these
police, who relded the houses in which the women and their criminal
aceoclates had been living, were in full charge thereof for st least
two daye before the Speclal Agents of this Bureeu entered the case,

' The Sewyer woman specifically summarizes her charges to
include the aduinistering of a *truth serum®, the refusal to perait
her to sec sn attorney, and the unlawful detention of herulf ud ,
the other tro women, ‘ ‘ - C , :

‘ The ld.linietering of any soporiﬁc potlon hu, as 1nd1catod,
been .roeplng]; donied u:nd thorc is no ﬂldonco to indicate that this
T “is true, , _ A

. mmnmumnmmmmusmm‘
23rd. It =11l be noted that they aignad a stitement wpoa their .
releass stating that they hed veluntarily remaived in the mtoq
orthclurouu. cmtmwumu-uaummnn
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" Am- um would wndowbtedly eontact agalm, ..’ 'y .

proclndo uv dotontion of thh und It 1. M(hly probchh

vere detained too long a period., However, it should de ‘borno
that at that time the hideout {n the Bremer kidnaping case
located, nor had the prificipel participants desn appreshended, nnd
wozen were known to have first-band information of the identity snd .
probable location of the participants end possibly the location of th.
hideout. It would bave Deen possitle to have brought Bardoring ..
charges against them, dut those in charge of this speration ia g " ‘ .
Chicago decided 1t was detter to permit them %0 remain -mcumtd :
in order to facllitate the later npprchouhn of ﬁu crhinh, IR

" AT < _’.~;¥

: uth rcgudhthouning umgruv.ttho cld.uﬂut .‘
thcy reaained volunterily in custody, it should be borne in mind that -
all those coming in direct contact with these women related that the
women were very much concerned as to the possitility ef their r-eolvh;
bodily harm on the part of their former crimimal essociates, in vies -

of the drunken escspade at Cleveland, which resulted in their srrest .’
ard the subsejuent diwvulzing of the location of the uabora of t.ho
kidnaping gerg »ith -boa they were unochtd. TS R

)

¥ith regard to the allegation that thoy were denled tho
rirht to consult counsel, this has been rweepingly denlod and tbcro o
iz no reason to feel t.hu. theu megations are tm B et

It should be borne 1n »ind that thue women are all of tho
lovest criminal type. This does pot mean that their trestzent lhonld
be any other than that sccorded a law abiding citiren, It does
indicate, however, that too much credence should not be placed im - -
their unsupported sztatements, p&rticularly when nd.d ohtuentl m

.denied by law enforceaent offiecra.

It should be notod t.hut t.he Bnycr woman glvo t.hroo

separate statements to tho Special Agents in control of this’

operation. It is quite probable that her attitude and her notiver ln
meking thess charges may be influcnced in some manner by the fact
thet in all three of these statements she adnitted that her u.llegtd

_husbend was the "finger man® in the Breser kidneping, Eer nllegod
_bughand, Harry Sawysr, sho has bdeen iniicted for complicity h

the kidnaping, 4s tobe tried in the St. l’ml Jta‘iadicuon h

Baptuber ot thh ).u-. .
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Rita Savyer and imdated stateneat by har,

alld
Attorney at law, Onshs, Helraska, fersardiag photostatic ooples of wndated - -

Secretary to the President, referring this matter to the Attoraey G.Mrd..; )
M i M\»

%y Xugens D, 03
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Nemorsndum dated Nay 17, 1935, sddressed to Er, Stanley by

" Semorandum dated May 15, 1935, addressed to kr, Soltsoff by

- Undated note eddressed ¢o Mr, Btanley By the Attorney
Communication dasted Nay 11, 1935, froa Bonorable Louis HgHenry
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ABSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY SDERAL .

Pepartment of Justice
TWashington V5w

May 22, 1935.

0 FOR MR. HOO

Re: Accusations Against Chicago Office of the
Federal Bureau of Investigation.

Is 1t satisfactory to you to comply

with the suggestions of Mr. Holtzoff?

Mr. Neckan R
Mr. Tolson.. ccoaorrs |
Mr. Baughmas ...
Chief Qlerk coovrneme.
Mr. Clezg .cavev oaeee.
Wr, Cofley . .........
. Edwards ...... .
CEgap. el
Mr. Herbo ... ......
N €311
. Lester ..
. Quino ... ...
L Sehnidr

. Sckilder

. Tagxs . ...
N 5777 4 N

Mies Lazay.... ..

The Assistant tothe Attorney Genersal. é

1- 87b-LL66X
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SULLIVAN & SOGTHARD
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELLORS

G368 ELECTRIC B8LDO0 177 & RAQNEY
L OMAHANEBHRASKA

'To His Evcellcncy, Frenklin L. hoosevelt
President of -the Unitcd States
lﬁashlngton, D.C. :

Dear 2r. Pre51ovnt-

g You prob;bly reczll tret 1
Democratic Conventions, which I attenc
“='Nebras«a, and have at &ll times been s

ideas and- proyrums.

. 1. recelveu, from £ woman who £1igns

4Rita Sawyer, but whose surname is Sendlovich,
‘athirty-two page stetement, pPOiOETthi» copies of
Bttached and I &l submittlne ther to you for,your car

g Mrs. Sandlovich, who was born, &s I anerst =nd it, near
Hurray, Nebras 'z and who lived in Omaha some years ago, is the wife
;of,aarry Sandlovich, forzerly of Lincoln,. Nebraska, wno has also been
Omahazas Harry Porcne and in St. Paul, ¥innesota &s darry
: some‘years ago, was a- client of the firm of
’ .ow tbe writer *eS connccteu is &

naV1na takcn some part in the KlQHdDD ng
I8t. Paul,: Kinnesota brevwer, and was
rand ury~at St.»Pau ﬂ"'nnesota.

S of tbe accused parties i= now in progresé-;
i?aul,‘uinnesota and_on May: 3rd, ~1975 Sandloylch.¥as arrested-at

'.ristianlbyénepartment ‘of Stice<Rgents and emoved to. New .-
derstand that<he s noa belnc4conVayeajto St.;

from aﬁreuding~of tne_attac‘
fnent‘t ¥ she was arrested July: 9th, 1B34 -
“kept in-cu tody Py, Federal’ Agants in Onio “ar
: d‘of”El.days. “peading-of this’ *priusual - stptement ais= T
r&blosbﬁftnAt;certaln ‘menbers of the Investlgatvon ‘or Intelligence Unit
L of “the Department’ of Justice sre resorting to meny unusual and illerel
' fpract1Ces in order to gain:information and presents such a course of

| —7’5 76 é(o{,«c,)(
(Q“_ l ,

UJ%A- ; JUl 18930 .
2" “qpuooRDED a )

w6y w1 - K




_ﬁis Excellency, Frén:ilin o
. P_. 2 " Lo
- .. day 8-125

conduct on thelr part ss conrot be reco-
way In which United States Government ofi
prisoners and constitutes, I think, a blo
Just United States Offjicer. _
- . " Although I have no sysputhy
“murder, ‘rob, kidnapp and live by i
’I &m uneble to understand how *he Y
"... be curbed or ‘stamped out if officers
7w Stitutional, "11legal and crimin~t
. .closes, -

3
i

w02 7If-such practices on the part of Unitez
.countenanced the situztion resolves itself Into &
law-breaking.group is pursued by another gcrousy of
rights of every citizen whether guilty of crize or n
éveryone by .reason of such a course of concuct losa=s
eed rights. ' - .. - :. o : .
2 If force of “example hes anytaing to do with cruanging the wuysd
~sin£ulfandf51nning§mén, then the craumole set by orfice of tl.e ;
1.Stgtes, " as disclosed by this strtement, will do iore rezl h
he “good’ wori" which allsth thls countiry . could
"3o do in -coping with" . RO

0, .
“accorded thé sz :
thoﬁghtfihuminﬁ v‘am sendiiig this™
nd such sction 25 you tuink the

t s high-time that en investigell
ppéning”bn*thpﬂlgtﬁﬁquerOrpﬁneWE
_ ois and-other: ¢entra TpOints ‘throtshc
‘view to*determiniig;%hogis$§espdnSible5£or
i's.st ent;‘by‘ascerpaining“whptherAor“not
; ¥misnomer or : e "
B e
ik Ry information’leads me th
thefollowing -41legal practices
"1.7~The .denial of the rizht.of those stod to concult or
ttorney. ~ .

oY "2)7The imprisonment of individuals for investizot-
long periods of time without bringing them before a megistrate to
have a specific charge placed against thez.
right of bail.

o~
+0Or

~ " The denial of the

w Fle e




ranklin D. noosevelt

Lo His Excellency, F

Ppceral orisoners {from one
a Judze and securiug tue

ade in our suence of the

 :Tne transferring of
without takxing .then before

o anothe
at the trans;er might be: m

'paﬁers SO th

of fraug, m1QPEDrCSGntut‘O“ end

Tbe prcct1cing
sons arrestod.

“infornation from per

’56. _The use of the most cruel and vicious' third degree
known to officers of the law on women as well as men.

use of truth serum \ combined with force &
P”athﬁ from w1tneases.

- 7. The 2 violence
n-order to. extort info

,8. Uttor aisre59°ct for «omeﬂ and lackx of com:on ordinary

”chlvalry tow .rds women prisoners.

ent of witnesses

The virtu41 kidnapping and imprisoqm
ried as public

.secure information concerning men Teg:
.United Stbtcs. L e ; B

rd. by- officers ‘of their duty to support

United States in an attempt _to. stamp,
andwrong

total’ aisregd

and:Laws of .the.
o} y“equally nhuman ong. practiceslan

_-matte

'.‘ g that™th b {
eratibn@and that‘%uch action willzbe
actices ifﬂbheyﬁhaye beeadresorted

e enleSed st*tement, I am
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. THE WHITE HOUSE

-~

' Washington 7"

May 11 1935
N BT e

P

.Reapectfuiiy réi‘_erré_ii to the Aiﬂornéy Gehe':ai',"f?-

R LR LS

o . .

" LOUIS McH, HOWE . "%
‘Secretary to the President.
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Office of the 2
Attorney General

vl

I auggest you read this carefully -
& look into the natter thorou,hly -
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DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
PASHINGTON

May 15, 1935

MEHMORARDUN FOR MR. HOLTZOFF

PRSI

¥ill you please look into this very carefully and

let me heve your views in connection therewith?

WILLIAM STANLEY,
The Assistant to the Attorney General.

LW
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MELUCRAYDUN POR MR, STANLEY

RE: Jlocusations /‘gainst Chicago
Office of the Federsl Buraau
of Invectigetion

The snnexed letter dated Yay Bth, vritten
to the Prerident by Zugene D. O'“ullivan, an

&ttorney of Onmahea, kKebraska, transmits 8 eopy

of en undated latter and of en undoted statement
nzde by urs. Gladye Rits faxyer, alins Cendlovich,
end alleges thst ehe wns errested by epecisl
erents of the Puresu ¢t Cleveland, Chio, on Se}‘; '
terter 5, 1934, end vwee 1llegelly kept in custody
pert of the tire in Clevelend and pert of the
tire in Chicafo,for a period of nineteen daya‘
vittout belng erreigcned bvefore a United Stuteﬁ
Coanissioncr'cr other reglstrete, end thet dur-
$ng the interinr she wsec bfutallyrtreated.

I heve diccussed this metter xith kr.

— “Hioovor, who told me that in Ioveiber, 1934, which

war gubseguenily to the ailoged ocourroneos de-~

scrived in Llrs. S-vyor's .tatoment an !n-tanca

7 — 576~ 4666)(
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came to his notice of two special agents 1n
the Chicago office etriking a prisoner. He

dismissed the two agents aﬁd issued e 5u1104'_;f

'tin emphetlcally'calling,1ﬁe attention to the

r.le thet no speclal arent xust ever lay his
hends on sny prisoner who is in eusto@y. ox-
cept in self defouce_br'ror the pﬁrpoee of pre- -
venting the prisoner trﬁm escaping. He statol}
that he fcels certsin that in view of thennevero
discipline sdminietered by him to the two of-
fenders in the Chicego orflée. instences of
brutelity have not end will not be repeeted.

¥r. Koover elso told'ne that he recently dis-
riesed txo agenls et Nechville, Tennessce, for
siciler ressons. In other vords, he !B uelng
every effort to stenp out sny eroradic ettermis
oa the pert of recently eppointed grente at
brutel treetrent of priéoners and to prevent
ti;elr recurrence. 1i'e slso rteter thet st a
cenferenca recenfly held tith spegial agente

12 cherge of reglonsl offlices, Le ennounced that
he would dis-iees eny speciai érent in charge in
w.ose office eny instance of brutality occurred,
if such inetsnce was with the agent's knowledge;

end thet he would demote any such sgent if the




" offense wes cornitted tithoutltﬁo.EnO'iydﬁ‘.“

of the egent in charge. . ,
i Lr. Hoover rurther feele that an 1--1
zediste investigetion ehould be made or Krs.
Cevyer's cherges, and it is his Aesiro to send
¥r. Nathen to Chicego forthwith for that pur-
pose, as g0on as this memorandum end the eopy
of the charges reach him. He would like to
have kr. Nathan in Chicago on Honday, in ordor
to institute the investigation. o '

Chergees of & similar cheracter were re-
cently rede egeinst the San Francisco office
of tle Bureeu in & letter froxz United Stetes
Attorney icPike, who indiceted his belief that
the cLerges were tarrahted. Lr. Hoover ls now
rexing an investigetion of the ten Frenciseco
office &c respeets such cherges.

Cpecificelly Fre, Ssxyer's charges are
as follovs:

(1) Thet ehe was errestcd by epeclel
ggents in Clevelend on Septerber 5, 1234, end
zept in cusiody for nineteen deys uithout be-
17 errsigned dbefore ¢ -committing 7 nagistrete,
vithout belng ¢iven &n opportunity to give
teil £nd without being given &n opportunity
to cormunicete with counsel, eltLough ghLe de-
msnded euch opportunity on seversl occasions.

If this sllegstion is eorrect, the deten-

tion of krs. Savyer was illegsl. The statute
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shich euthorizes special ugoﬁta otitﬁi'ﬂﬁfp;n‘:;ﬂffffv'

to meke errests (Aot of June 18, 193¢; 48 Stit.f F¢€;¥h;;:4

10058) elso providee that 'th? person arrested f:; ;f' |
- eshesll be imrmediately takén‘beroro a eomﬁitting:;ﬁ“ﬁ-“; s

officer”. Neither 1s there eny warrsnt in lav #;L—- ‘

for deteining a witness, Oicept thétwa witnees

may be reduired to give & reéogni:anco for his

eppearance, and in case of inebility to give

e recognizance xay be cormitted by virtue of a

werrant issued by a court {U. S§. Code, Title 88;'

Section 659). There is no.qfher Federal Sfefuto

providing for or permiitine the detention of wit-

necsee, |

I hove elveys understood that at times

in casee of exirency, the Federel Bureau of In-

o,
et

vegtigation did not literally'oomply with the

f; : reyulrerents of the /fct of dune 18, 1¢34. Ain
instence thet comes to mind is thet of the widow

»f‘ of "Baby Fece™ Nelson. Hovwever, rr.‘Hoover told

rre thet he hegs recently ifessued 1nstrﬁctiona ttet

éi , this stetute nmuet be complied with end & person

teken into custody proxptly erreirned bdefors a

cori.itting megietrete, unless e written waelver

'~ ® 18 duly signed by the prisoner.

R
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(8) Thet she was trnnaportod from “.
61eveland to Chioago by esirplenes tithout h.r
conaent snd zgainet ber protost..: S R

Leart hove*ber I worked out :1sn‘nr."7§“;:

Hoover's office a forr ot consen& 'hichﬂl.a f;f-;*

prisoner may exeéuté, conéenting to rexoval
ind walvine bis ricght to bi'arraignea'b'for.f‘, .

a committing asgistrete. Vr. Hoover télis io

that he gave 1natruetions at thot timo that

no priszoner chould be removed from one d!etrlct -

to enother,unlcse he voluntnrlly oxecutea ‘euch - .

| a iaiver. "ho removal of ¥rr. Setyer fron

'Clevoland to Chleego took plece before the 1--

rugnce of there instructionn.

{3} “het st the tire of her arrest she
%C& racoveriang from a gerinue or2retion and wne
undergning pogt-operetive treatnrent vxhich re-
quircd her taking certeln '-edicine seversl
tiree ¢ dey. ‘Le vee cdeprivcd of this treet-
vent during her period of confinz2cent ¥ith
severe risx to her heelth. :

(4) Tret ehe wee strick &nd hit by
the egerte on severecl occeslo:g end thet Feule
ser@don, ancther women prlroner, vho wegE &r-
reeted vith her, wos bedly hit by one of the
accnte with very unplecasint reeulte. Che '
clelv: thet there etlecke took plece btoth
in llevelend end In the Chicego office of
the Sureeu. She eccuses fpcciel Agent Lerson
of hitting her, preesing hile fingfers into the
10p of her shoulder and twieting her wriets,
scyins that this to-k plece about 9 o'cloek
Londey morning, Septernter 10th, in the Chicepo
offlice.




. (5) That while 2t the Chicago offlice,
" @& doctor whose pame was not given her, adninias-
tered a hypodermic and caused her to decome
drugged. Ehe thinks that the doctor edminis-’
tered to her a so-cslled "truth serum™, .. -

(8) That cpecial scents arranged to -
have esnother women prisoner tell her thet her
huebend wes dead in order to scare her lnto .
making & stetement.

(7} Thet her personel privacy vee In-
veded in an intoleradle and indecent menner ia
that on & number of occasions xhen e matron was
not et hand, one of the agents insiated on. .-
folloxing her to the tash room.

v

Kr. Hoover tolls Te thet his instructlonl
ere thet thenevor 8 vomren priegoner is ¢onr1ned in
one of the Bureav orficés or elsexhere, two matfoﬁs
should te employed,.each dn duty twvelve hours e
dey £9 thet tlhere would elsays be a woman in atten-
dance on a ferele vrisoner. |

(E) 7hat the ss¥ epecisl egente at the
Chicegco office misconduct ther.relves in her pre-
gence in thet they celled her vile nenes, told
indecent rtorles &nd plesyced poker in s loud end
tolsterour renner until 2 o'clock in the morn-
ing. . ‘

(¢) 1het &t the tice of her errest, her
l1ittle boy ves with ker; thet the child vas terxen
a¥cy frorm her £nd that she wes never told wxhet
happened to the child, and that ¢t the tine of
nczing the steterent, wvhich is before us, sho
d4id not xnow :here her child wee.

“his mons%;;ous cherge is £0 préposteroua

-and incredidle as not to de worthy of much con-

,'éideration, éndﬂln iy opinion cests a grave doudt




* upon the balence of her steterent. ~ - - [T ity onas
' I mske the following recommendetions: . ..

(1) Thet this filo;be réforrqd to ﬁrﬁ_s?an“. 3
Hoover for the purppie of makiag teroﬁgh 1;-; ' .
vesiigotions fnto the.ullegékipnl contained in .i{g_'

Lre. Sevyer'e staterent. xr.iﬂoovar is anxious

£o =ake the investigrtion 1=mbaidtcly, end 50,
'piens to send kr. Hnthan‘to Ch'eego for thet
purpose. BT o o 'f5~f‘i;” v

{2) ?hnt;cere be téién ¥5'qcmpiy with
the stetute fequirlnc erraigarent of pritbnerl>7
btefore a cormitting megistrete irmcdietely cfter
erreest. Thé tefm ”intcdiaie!y" rust be reaton=
tbly conetrued. For eiample, if & vercon ig er-
rected lete in tha ¢ry or £t night, he #hould be
srreirned the next moralne. If he &r nrretted 1ﬁ
tlie nernirg or eerly in the efterncen, Le shouid
te errel.ned tefore Lue clore of the dey, if a
corritting mcgistf:te 1s evriletrle. A‘soxe:hpt
loafer tire rey vroperly te pereitted if the
errset ic wede st & Place th-t ie e conglderible
distesice frow the corritting re.lstrate.

(2) Thet pereons ghnuld not be held rdr

questioning if no cherege is filed ereinet ther.
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If it is necessaery to esrure the présbhéf 6: jﬂ.f'gf;;f'},
reterial !1tne§sea. they should be heid;ﬁﬁlqr_ﬁfi;fif )
recognizence, £s provided by stetute. - _L{4aJ;fbf?$f§ 
- {4) Thet a confidentisl inveéfig;tlon~fa'ﬁné."}}
be made by ¥r. Hoover of the methada'purau;d‘ :
in all of the officez in questioning and‘handling
prieoners to prevant:a recurrence 6f sﬁehiincidents
&8 eTre known to havevocéqrrod in Chicagé lﬁli
Rovezbter and at anhville some time ago;.‘
(5) That itAnighf be well to relterate
instructione in en imperayive tone to the er?
fect that no egent should lay his haﬁdé on a
prisoner, except in self-denfese or to prevent
escane, €nd relative to the method of handling
ferele prisoners, to wit, thet e worsn ermployce
should elvays be in ettendance.
{6) Thrt except in unuriel inetances,
p ironere be lodged in locel Ja'le or iIn Federsl
Jafle in pleces vhere tley exist, es in Fex York,
1 Pafo, etc., rether then in the Euresu offices.
It seexs to re thel an exception Eould'teli be
rede in césee rh;re a prironer might not be eafe
in 8 locel Jeil or shere if is desired thet he
should not comrunicate with other prisoners be-

tween the time of his srrest end erraigament in
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court. In such event, arrafgnment should mot . - . - R
- be postponed beyond the tirxe nentﬁpnod hbov.;51;;  ﬂ;'f‘:;

uniess the priconer volunterily signs = written ' . . '

.

- seiver, o Lo B S T Y
. U e S L S l_ »——
(7) That cere be teken mat to rezove & - .

prigoner fror one districtito enother, unless ~ .. -

the prieozer is first trraignéd or voluqtariiy |

eigne a written eona&nt to such removal,
,Reepectfully,-v_. )

islexender lioltzoff.
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CEICAQO AMD DETROIT OFFICES OF THE FIDEIRAL BURLL :
IRVESTIGATION, A8 SET OUT IN AN WNDATED mmm ma-
SARDED 0 THE PRESIDENY UNLER DATE OF MAY 8, 1935 BY
mm ﬂ, O'SUL!.IVAI. umxn A! w. onn, m

mntmhuop-nuuumhlmw
rm;wmm.:rnuwum
sarrstes, [0he states that at the ho
lu-m‘homitdhuhﬁdt

stated vent

latter women's nans was Bm-do te. The little gn-l question was l‘ﬁ‘
~ her at the tinme of the arrest snd sha stites she has not geen her zi.nu.
" fhcy were tekxen to the City Jail, Questioned every howr, ﬂnge:rprhtod
. and phatogrephed, and this procedurs, according to her statement,” -
- contmued nnu.l !‘rlday evenl.ng (s.puubsr 5. 1931. ron on wedneadq)‘

IR R -t T N .n,nr Mhur ahtu mt on mav vnnlng {hpu-b‘crq;

’Ith) the thres somen were taken froam the Cleveland City Jail to the -

Tedernl Post Office, being teaken immediately thereafter to the City’ AR

Jeil at Lakewood, Ohio, & sudurd of Clevelend. Uponm erriving at the ™"
©.J. City Jeil at Lakewood she states she recognised z man who had questioned -

. her at the Ci{ty Jail at Cleveland, and vho gave hia name as W, A, Peters - .
‘and gedd he was fron the Departuent of Justice (W, X, Peters 1s & Spodd Pt
Agent of the Federal Bureaa of Investigation). &he states they were . ;

* guestioned by & man shoze mazs she 1stsr learned to be Larson

’ ‘Lu'aon s roracrly smm lgcat Ln chu';c ot f.bo Detrolt o




.. Bavemdber 27, 193‘1-:!“&106.
... Larson told the womea thay wers to

Belson, and Joha Pavl Chase), arri

with several other Agents, entered tds rooa alozi

Eawyer, were twld the bedges had no numbers, after which she snatohed -

- & badge from the hand of ¥r, Larson auvd found therson #476, to the bnt

' Bankers' Bullding, where they were saparated, placed in individual :*

of ber recollection. The women mads quite a disturbance and Larson left:
the room, returnin: later with ¢ number of policemen and Agents. MNrs, ‘
Sawyer stetes the women were than kncoked doen, struck, cursed and mame '

handled. Paula Marmon was hit se berd that her bovels moved and her - - *

dress wss completely torn froa her. They were draggzed down the stalrs . :
to sn automodile, handcuffed end taken back to the Lakewood, Ohle Jdl, :

and there placed in the basement in some cells shich were in an wsanitary .
condition, after which they were rushed to the Cleveland airport, put da -
a plme vith Bessrs, Cmrlq, Largon and Collinl, nnd nken to Chicugo R

: ﬁ’pon nrriml at Ch!.ugo, aceording to lrc. Suycr, tkq m ‘
met by a large force of Agente and taken to the headguarters of tho
Yederal Bureau of Iovestipation, located on the 15th floor of the -

'k‘tms,mdnm!ythemcoflurpbymph«dheh&rgeoflr-.

P -



th.r for a fow houu (:. '. lu'p!;y 1; a lpoem ‘”n the Foderal - i -
Buresu of Investigation), Later Xurphy was relieved by su igeat Gy the .-,
nane of ¥olts (G. C. ¥olts is & Bpecisl Agent of the Federal Bursauef . - °
Investigation), and a matren samed Ers, Nosahan came hmhl*;-,;'{t,'g
shile. Nrs. Sawyer states she sat up all mighy and the next morning - -~ .-~
an Agent entersd the reca snd resoved & revolver from a desk drewer, - . - .
Agent ¥olts remarking relative to the undesiradility of plaeing . - . -
revolvers shers prisoners ceuld make use of them, Oa Honday, Seplesber - -
10th, ene Buren (4, C, Lwren 1s & Epeclal Ageut of the Federsl Burean .
of Investigstion) entersd the room, Shs them states she and the ether -
voaen were scbjested t0 inhuman third degree methods. Vile manes were . .
applied to her and both she and ber husband were vilified, and she mes .
‘threatensd xith ths ®truth serwm®, BSoms medicine, shish shs states was ER
this Ptruth serm®, mas afterwards given to ber, Shomﬁomdmt
dariog this period she saw former lInspector Cosley and Joha Nedala

(John L. Kadala &9 & Special Agent of ths Federsl Buresn of Invelun-
tion)s She sald che mac told she had sdzitted her hushend, Barry Elvur
(eorrect naac Sendlovich), had hidden Fdward G, Ereaer, who was udnapd
at Et. Paul, ¥innesota on January 17, 1534 snd relessed at Eochsster ‘
Einnesota on Februwry 7, 1934, €he states that, 1f she mede any mci
stateaent, 1t wez rhile uncder the inTluence of a drug., S&he then '
recognized one Coulter (R, €, Coulter $s a Spscial Agent of the Yederal
Bursau of Investization)e The quesiionlng wes continued and ehe sgreed
to meks & rtatezent, She stated that she and Pgula RAarson rere takea [
out into the cowntry to look for the Erexer bideout, but 1t sas not.
found. Che further mentioned the maze of Falph Ercen (R, C, Erown

1z & Specisl Agent of the Pelersl Buresu of Invcstigztion), and o

wetron by themoof Domthy.»- - , . , .

¥rs. Suyor further steted that she and Paula Hanon vere thn .
“takea to an spartasst at 4121 Sherlden Rosd, Chleapgo, Iilinols, the oo
Burdette women having previously been taken there, end they were beld
there for aboul & week, At this spartasat was & woman arced Dorothy and -
Ageats ¥ussey, 0'Connor, Sullivan, Kellg, Murphy and Sehwss (A, A, Vusrey,
De P Eullivan, Jo B, Selles and J, V, Hurphy are Speclal Ageunls of the
Federsl Bursau of Investigation. Te Jo O'Conuor and &, G. Schuzs were
formerly connected therevith, but have left the service). krs, Saxyer
sccuses the Agants of doing everything iam thelr pover ¢ zake the romen -
parvous. She elaims they brendished guns, played crrdz, induliged in .
initstioa target practice, thrextencd o handciff them, yelled at thes
whea they wedt 45 ths tellet, and teld edseens ahﬂuuﬂn!r,ﬂm A




- of matched silver fox furs and s diamong bar pin. Fhe seld she bas -
 pot sluce seen the child who wes taken from her; thet ehe has heard

r N

Ers. Sswyer that her husband, Harry Sawyer, wes dead, . . T AN
. that she signed a statemeat thereafter, not caring what heppenell . sic
_upon receipt of this news., She states that Pauls Eerson had Peed e T T
injured {n sn automodile sccident geveral years previonsly shieh
had fractured her skull, and that she did mot believe the Earmom™ L
wozan was entirely rational at ell times, particularly if nervous, L
After she, Mrs. Sawyer, had signed a statement she asked former: = . .-~ -
Inspector Cowley if her husband was desd and he told her mot to. hio
knovledge, Mrs. Saryer stated that Cosley offered to send lgents . -
vith them to protect them upon their relezse, but ghe declined. They -
were released at ubout 5 or 5:30 P.!., Smdq emning, Beptenbea- 23rd

: lrl. Suyer atatca that aho ad t.he other womea rcturnod to ‘
Clevela.nd, rbere they found that their ®things® were gone, excep} thou ;_, e
shich had been given to the attorney. She mentions the loss of & set

that Peula Harmon vas picked up by the Cleveland police for being humne,
but that she and the Burdeits woman were 1o report to former Inapector
. Cowley, shich they did, Er. Cowley meeting them in a restaurant and
 requesting thea to come to the Bankers' Building, However, Gledys -
" Sewyer refused to do this. Ehe then ste.tea Bhe returned to 8t. Pn.ul
and recoind ledieal treatnent. Y e

Ay, - A : _..'. .’."' .
* x!-.v' - f ',_..'_.;8.. FAJY

. I !
v, - .

- lru. Suyer nmnrisu hcr thummt by u.yug tkqvm g
unn 'truth u:r-'; tlnt thq were hnl 19 dvl sad reported teo .-




AR f Inordchﬂnﬂhﬁo&rumurmduhﬁo
Mcuu, tonmh‘ wommm h rua:lm om S, '
" tbcmtnmotthlnndh-haddm
hhrry&mﬂ.ovieh. He 15 geasTally Tmomn 1a Bt. Ma Ihan-tl

as Bxrry Savysr snd has also used the alisses of Narry J. Porphe, -

. Barry Eandevich and Frank James, !onrntauutbcttnun -
 of the Yeleral Buresu ¢f Investigetion {n September, 1931, ‘url.lg ﬁn .
“investigetion mede in comnsction with the desired apprehension of

Francls Keating, Thones Bolden snd Frank Sgsh, motorieus benk r-bhu
and ¥illers who at that time vers escaped Federal prisomers. Thomes '

" Bolden and hic wife had resided in 8¢, Paul and after their hp-rm .
a8 telephone call was traced from the spertaent iam shioh they resided -

to the hone of Harry Sawyer in thal sity, smc- that tine ml.dmblo
" ‘information has been obtzined ghoring Sawxyer's eriximal comnections ..o
dth the mmnger, "Btby Face® ‘oleou, md Barkax\-!arpia ganzt. =

RO early hiatory ‘ot Earry Ea\rycr, u ‘b !.a ‘e'urally kuom,

s ll hck!nf, but rocords at Lincolm, Medreska reveal that on Deceabor
- 12, 1531, with one Thomas Carr, he was arrested and charged with _ -
‘hreaking into and entering the ofricc of the Standard 01} Conparw
st Lincoln, Bebrasks and attexpting to rod the safe throvgh use of
- explosivez, He entsred s plea of guilty and the eourt ordered hh"
"releesed on parole to a probstion officer for » perlod of three
" geara. On Vsreh 27, 1918 he gtole 3. an automodile st Lincolm, "' .
Nebraska snd dissppesred, Bs was subdzeguently arrasted at 8t Pnnl,
Einnezot: and on September 11, 1918 be was fined {100 for stismpted -
 grand larceny. Records at Lincoln, Nebraska disclosed that om -
Februsry 11, 1920 charges were filed against Sawyer for the theft qf
this autoaschile, that he was later relezsed on bond and, upon his -
fallure %o appecr, his bond was forfolted on April 16, 1920, Oa:- -
Doceaber 1, 1919 hrnm md lerchamu Bant nt Benaon, le‘bruh
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" Sawyer at Lincolm, Nebreska sleven years sgo, Bo defisite informa= i '~
- tion 1s avallable as to her maiden sams, place 6f Mrth, or the -5 it i
 loeation of ber paremts. 4 search of the urrhx-nmh of Ui oiE R
Lancaster Comty, Nebrasks for 4ths past tsen
.the marriage of Sarry Ssuyer wnder the hames
. or Pershe, 4 similar ssareh of the records of
. auu-uu for the eatire Stats of lpbruh,
mard ot . -rrh;c ot thu uu. pea
-, AR

Bl a ‘hno'bg Bnycr'a tronhh 1n Ictrnh he noved
e " where be becane assoclated with Danny Hogan, wedervorld bo :
 ¢lty. Hogsn was killed about 1927 shea a bomyvis nttuhod Lo the i
starter of his automodils, and Sawyer anmntly ushﬂl ﬂll oy
N mﬂcrvoru postuon tomrxy occupied ty lozln.

-9, ARNPS Sl
2o 4

e

ST !hihlnSt. Pa.nl Snyu' op.utedtuloon-t 5&1—545!:1:“&. :
ieers Aveouss  These bulldings wers sald to beé owned hy the Bchaid: Brud.ng
e - Company, which concern 4s omed by the Bremer fanily, The Saxyers .’
- 7t bave mo ehildren of their own, but huve had living with thea for a .
ST o 7 year er so & little girl knom as Francine, shor they cbmmﬂfronl
. rricnd med Sauguan, tith ﬂu inunuon ot ;dopuag lur. RSP
LU Vpoa the release bf Ednrd G. Brunr 'by hlx kidmpcﬂ, url;
e 1n rehruzry of 1934, Rerry Sawyer resoined in 8t, Paul mtil shortly sfter =~ ..
-, .4 John Pillinger and Homer Ven Meter shot their way out of an apartaeat . ... 7
7. located on Lexington ivenus there. Sswyer and his sife than proc»dd o

cn 7 to Fremont, Webraska, trading s Plymouth cowpe for a Plymouth eouh. : .
©o .- swhich latter car wss registered in the nene of Frank James, From 5 ‘
LFEeil7. . Uebraska the Bawyers went to Les Vegas, Nevada, and adout the -udlp :

T4 00 of May the Bawyer wogan retwaed to St Paul b} train to see @ 7 d
R :,5 y!xysi,chn. Bhe resained in St, Paul enly a ferv days snd returned ‘h Bt
ST " Law Vegas, folning Sawyer therse Two weeks later they received a -
letter-fron Alvin Karpls, motorious killer aud kidnaper, muutln( ; LR
T thntopeodbw,mo Mnumnywuthoouhnd Sgmaih

-
3

. r-;.
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_ thay vere ceumhd by Alvin
-Delaney, sho is preseatly nrrlu ‘ 4h
Poderal Detention Farm at Nilsa, Hishigan, fer harvering and
ohrgu. Earry snd uhdn a.q-r nhmn-mx:
" o: hly 1. 1934 rrd lu'hr reoent:

: m- year) by Federsl Ageats in nortda, drove
‘Cleveland, Obio to Chicago, Illinois, whare thay
-omf, lu. Kete hrk-r, also killed ¥y l'ohnl

‘ -t A T3
. e " \", .n;‘\ B ‘-4"‘5

EET Aftu- th -.rrut 3 4 Glldn Samt ut Qlcnhnd.
Stytub-r 5, 1934, Harry Savyer, sho was then in the ecmpany
Alvin Karpls, Fred Barker, Doe Barker and Earry Campbell, all'-
principal mesbers of the Barker-Karpis gang, left Cleveland nﬂ -3
.. proceeded to Miexi, Florida, where Le sssociated sith Pilliem i
.. Harrison, who §s preseantly also being sought by the Buresn for °

L started s ganbling house st Faes Christlan, Nississippl, and was [:°
;ww o thea reloined by his wife, Gladys. - They remained there wntil Mey 8,
P ' 1935, at shich tine they were taken into ciwtody by Agents of the -
“vw x| Bureau, Harry Saxyer belng removed to St, Paul, shers ho is mow .-
SR aniung trial on & cbargo of complracy to k!.dup Bdn.rd 0. Btm.

N : Cons!.derabh other nromuon u h pouuuion at ﬂu e
T .redard Bureau of Investigstion, showing Sasyer's slatus as ud.v-
S0 7| ‘world "fence" in the Trin Cities, Bessis Green, the mistress of _ .
¢ . ¢ - Rdward Green, Xilled by Specicl Agents of the Buresu of Invuti‘a- -

R 77 tiom in Et, Paul in the early part of 1931, advised s Spcelal l:ont
olveeT T 1 ef the Burezu that Oladys Sawyer was a potorious "druny™, sho hes
w0 been frecusntly trested for over-indulgence in ntoxieuzta bys
A - ausber of physiclans, The Groeen womsn aleo stated that the Barkerw
%os 0 Karpls gang had frecuently tallai atout leaving the Irin Citles, S
o "~ but Decause of Sexysrfa connections they dscided St. Peul was the .
RTINS nroat place tor tb.u to cu;r. Barry Suy-r, !.t sas ullaged by tho

eonplicity im the kidnmeping of Zdeard G, Bremer. Sawxyer aubsoqmtly :

L

D g0




man® fa the Xidnaping;
Eawyer in 8t, Paul lurlu tl.-

SR T hnh lama, one at tbc women nferrul to h ﬂn torcgoiu,

SR mtad she was married to ard dlvorced from one Demnis ¥ool, the
S s 7 divorce having taken place im 1922; thut in 1925 she married ome . UL
et Charles Harwon, shortly after Harnon was relesszed from the Texas i . [
. " Penitentiery, where he hed deen serving a tera for rodtery; that

..~ phe and Nermoa then Joined the late Frank Rash, notorious dank robber.

S vho wes killed in the Eansas City Kassacre on June 17, 1953; that thl

R thres of then then procecded to the home of Nerd snd Esther Farmer .
.07 st Joplin, Missouri, The latter two vers later oonvictud i.n oonnee- :
SRR ‘tionvithtbalnnsascu:uaucn. ’,“_ L P

Gy e

_.,_

: B - N PR . .__:
N Qi . - ‘."

S o7 4. pauls Harmon's shtcmt, in the ﬁ.lu of thc redml Buruu P

FE L. of Investigatda, 1s to the effect that after seperating from Farmon . -

) the eare to Chiccgo where she opened a house of prostitution on the

- Forth £ide, and that she rejolined Charles Baraon at 6t. Paul thercaftcr
Infornation in the Burecu files 45 to the effect that Charles Bmo:x,
Peuls's husband, wes shot and killed shils attempiing to rod thl Vet A

: - Xreft State Bank, Henomonie, Wisconsins, en Octoder 20, 1932, ORI
27 ;' . that time Earzon was a pu-elo 'dohtor fron tho United Btetes rmltenunq
R TR l.t Leu'tumrth. ,’;' ;1,, R We vt RN -‘. ’:

“- SUE o STy ; SRR ,«(,.‘-

. Y [ -
P «f

JRERE A SRR l!a;, 191 Plula lt&ted :hn nat rrcd Bu'ker. !nfomuon is
ST fh the effect that she had previourly lived with one Theodore Riley: ‘_" S
Ee at Iumt, ‘ruu, n.hy holu ‘ tnrgh.r ;nd bootlcacr, mﬁ Puh SO




S e

;"

toa, in July, 2932, alter Paula had vollscted iunna” P
t of an axtomobile aseclidest near Lake Charles, i s i
Wslsns, tn -huh scelident she suffered pevere injuries shidp -*.
hnhrt disfigured, Just prior to the Kansas City
 Payla stated she visited Vivian Nathis,

u rnd urhr,' lm, muhd ro w td.n.ounhu, <
Oetobc 3, 1922; charge w; muuo, » iv_o d,v :-u. R

ke Prod Barker, #4079, ‘reseived Btate Befsrastary; m;.." mm-.' ’ i
Jwme 28, 1923: crhu eonjoint rolbery; sestense, § Jours.. S

ll:. hrm-, 1293, ﬁﬂctdhnnm ﬂh‘dgn ﬁhbmfi(
D.cubor 2.9. 19&5; ebargc. w»nnuu hak nib-rn rclnul.

- F',. ey a,‘( = ‘_
" 3 Fred ww. 13575. ‘arrested Police a-pmt, Little xoct.'
- Arkaness, ¥ay 28, 19526; eharge, fugitive froa juueo; nlm-d o
bond st Iort s.m:, munau; bond torrauod. . . o

Sy Te e
-

“ 48 !‘. G. nx-&, I-, nrrosm Police ’D-pu'hcnt, rcnca cny, Oklaho-aﬁfi
Jnly 25, 1926; ehargc, bwglarn deliferod l‘i.nﬂcld. nnuc 2 ot
h ‘rod hurpby, I-, u'rosud ?olico bopu'taw:t, !lnfleld, x-.nuc,

" Noverber 8, 192f; ¢harge, burglary amd hrecm mtnn, I » 1978
ynarl, suu Pcnitontury, h.uiag. !uuu.»_:. ok o

',’r. -

h l”red Barker, l320‘, muted Ponco Dcpu-wt, ‘tulu, Oklnhou,
Jwne 10, 19313 charpe, investigation = durglary, car theft and tugitivn
delivered Sheriff's Office, Claremors, Oklakoma, July 13, 1515 ewgo.
burghrn ucapod fron Ccmn :ul, cnrmu, oxhhm hxust ]




ll Bu'ry Canpboll, llm. nrrdtd ?ouec Dopnrtnn Tulse,-~
m Decoaber 25. 1920, char;o hwuu;ltion: nnd 31?
sosis, v 7 LAY S

a8 Bnrr: Cu,:beu. ﬂlo56, tmind Suto !’enitcntury, !al..uw‘
Oxlahoma, January 30, 1921, eharge beak robbary (n.fokeoplng) b
diuchargod on Court ordor tor trhl Junc 11, 19 G

- } u Harry Cmpbell, {01.20, u'ruud ‘heritt's Ortieo, l’nlu.
Okluhou, Apru 29, 1932, ehugc burgur,y; no diupoaitiou.

o ¥ 1 ﬂ:e tine Fyuou Burdottc l.t Cupboll At fulu, Othhan,
ho vas usochtod «ith many well kmosn Oklahoms bank robberse ' : -
!ynons Burdette also stated that in Scpta'bcr. 1333 she mat ﬂm.t . _
" Esrrison, prezecily & figitive in the Breser Mdaaping, £he also Met oo
. Arthur and Fred Barker, Ehe advised tiat Arthur and Fred Barker. i ..l xay
“were life-long frieads of Harry Campbell. She states s aod Pauls &rm .
went to Reno, Nevsda durlng October of 1933 and joined Alvin Kerpls . . = .. 737"
_ and Dolores Delaney there, Karpis at thit tine being & fugitive &a " R
" eonnection with the kidnaping of Edward Bremer, . The eniire growp -

- left Reno sbout the firsi of Decesder, 1933 and procesded to St, hnl,
limsou, goinx to t!u fm or !hrry Sunr, w 81'... hul. lt tb:t




i

) muma, 1n & battle xith Lester Gillis, alias *Eaby Face* Nelsom, o-

and Dolores Delaney were arrested at Atlantie City, Nex Jersey em - NN
January 20, 1935, when Alvis Karpls and Narry Campbell succesded hnkia‘ :
thelir escspe there., Thay both entered pless of guilty tofive indiet- =~ ... .
ments charging mispricion of felony, conspirscy to comeit misprisiem i)' . 3
_of felony, sad harboriag and conceeling Alvia Karpls, also eonapinq
to harbor end conceal Alvin Kaxpie. Ip addition to tbe above, ¥y :
Burdetie adsitted being mested at Tulsa, Oklahons about three -
Jears 870, on & charge of harboring Earry Caspbell, during the tllo '-\
. that Canpbell was baing souzht in connection with the surder of . °
" o Farl Ecith, an ettorney of Tulse, Oklahoma, W¥ynona Burdettc.
as previously indicsted, 1s mow serving a nn yur hrl h w. .
hdor‘l Detention Farn -t. lilan. lich!.g:l.

s It abuld her- bo uotcd tba'o tmmr Inspoetnr Sulul P. cod.q :
vho was in ective charge of all Bureeu operations in connsetion Witk .-
the desired spprehenszion of all persons c¢onnected with the kidnaping ...~
of Edward G, Breser of Et. Paul, Kinnesots, and the location ef the
place or hidecut at shich Bremer mas held, wes killed, as prwiouly

muou, oo Novesber 27, 193, ;-




".thmﬂ-rdxn-d,hu’mymu thet we kre - R
villing to de trmaporudbycmplmmcl e, 5
" Ohio to Chiecsgo, Illinols, and further state that .. ..oi*)
thl;uipishingudootmmmuu.‘ i

P S

(Sisnd) Puh Barson

been 1n the compeny of Epeclal Agents of the mvhioa B
of Investigation, U. B, Departoent of Justiee, since “‘;2, 1
Septenter §, 193, of wy own frees »ill1 and cholee, ta I
~an sffort to cooperate with thil org-nzutioa u ﬂu
- saluﬁon of eortaln t;'hu. 3 : :

AR




l‘ontl of the Pivisiea “
8. Departnent of Jnt.lec. llao

e e s

il DA m- h to urtu‘y thlt I. huh !u'-u, hln hu h NS
LT the conpany of Epeciel Agents of the Pirvisien of

A R T Tavestigation, ¥. 8, Departasnt of Justice, pinee 0 .

om0 Peptenber 9, 1934, of ny own fres will and cbolu, h Le
S e .- an effort to eooperate with thh or‘udnuon u

ER oolution of eo"tain crhn. LAl

H .
¢ ., -

Y ‘. -
e

R Thers la d-o in thc l‘ilu 'y roceipt cxocuted by Ghdyl lﬂl
o Snycr, ated Septendor 23, 133/, for the return to her of a pvrn -
conteining $50 end a1l other property delonyingz %o me which this '
. eorganization had in its ponesuion linco q n.rrivd u chlap, e
. Soptnber 9th, 1931." L SAEUN

,~:_

o

' '.Ju-‘..

o,‘t

R " fhere 1s ulao ' roceipt mct.ted by th !lemn, w..a SN
e Eop‘bezsber 23, 193, for the s of £600, one diavond rimg, and * -
cTso 0. #3l) other property this orgenisation has hed im its possessloa - .
. ~ ' déonging o re, eince xy u-rival in Chlugo, Illinoh, on st
R Sopte&ber 9 1934' o R ~-‘f—- b

RS e

R T nare ta alse teaoipt uocuted ’by Iynons Purdette for
‘ B puru oontaining 1,00, and®all other property bolonging to u
linco

- . whigh this organisation had in ua polunion
- ﬂuw. Soptnbcr 9th. 19‘.'4'
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met 21l of these individusls nered st ll husband®s
place of business on Faebesha Avenue, 8¢, Paul, <~
lim»u, rrou u-. to tinme priar to Janmry, 1934-

o 'Itns:mthorm-mr thuulmet
Edward George Breser that Earry Sevyer admitted to pe
_he xas the finger man?t, Imnthatitmlhﬂy e
-Saeyer who pointed out Edward G, Brener o one or
more wenbers of the ganz and 1¢S¢nt£ﬂ.od hh . thc
proapeeun Hdzup ﬂct!.n. :

'-‘-'--' 'mmmmmy-b&chtmdmundm-»
ﬁw,ooo,mptldhmcraonmwth s

" persons who were ia en the kidnaping. Idonothn
MW«M“NMMMM*‘-
memmmuunolﬂu.m
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o & san nased to me emly
- X shat part *Nonty* took
George Bremser, be
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mugo,.:mm-'.;_ncmy,,

Slzycmulymoindnmnp-rtof
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S e T s 'uu-ry Elmr hu tou ne uuro nvld m h
“ .. -7 sn entire divigion of the ransow money oollseted
e e ~ from the Breaer feally until the euntire amownt h-l R
s so .- 7 been exchanged for unmarked money with the exceptiom’ ;-
5 L 75 ef the amounts, wukmoen to me, which bave already ;i

. % '‘been exchanged snd the share of the ransom shieh
R Res elreedy been glven to Volney Devls and Bill ..
o o 7T ¥eaver, sho have censed to cloaely unocuh tith o
" .. \he other smexbers of tho gcng. S e ’

. . ¥ ~ e
- . .-

SRR 'Thc c‘be" hcts u 1 have mtd thu .
, _ L . eere obtclnodbynfmu-ototlm tron:yhua'bcnd,

e

S T L - Merry Sevyer, as the other mexders of the gang have
C.n -7 pever in my presence dlucuutd dtbr thc Hazn or:: s

S Brener kidu !.ng.. s
S X SR L

L . . W . .

S T o eturned e Cleveland, Obto sbout Angast xqs, E
S T __ 193& and went direetly to 10515 Parkhurst Drive, ... °

thero rﬂd zu-ker md huh lu-on nrc nvhg togtﬂ-r
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lmrou S;thl lcenu .t tho Iodcrd. hrnu of Imctu-

tion were intervieved, ss well as etber individusls, and refersnes .. .~ -

will not be mede herein to thoss from shoz ne:aun womuu T
dt.hont nlu was obtained, i ; . T

- lr. r1lilsm hraon, tornex Bpoclll lctnt in Chu'go of the -
Detrolt, £ichizan Cffice of the Federel Burean of Investigatiom, -
etated that follering the kidnajing of Edvard G, Brecer at 8t, Paul
in Jarucry, 1934, several san-les denlo;ed in the Detroit district,
requiring e¢ansidersble investigetion tith 8 view to loceting amd -

- spyrehending the perpetrators of this offence; that as Specisdl lguit “ . '

in Charge he euperviged the work performed by the Agents in that
district; thsat on ths morninz of Septesber 7, 193, he reccived a

- telephonic comanicatian from Bpeclal sgent ¥, &, Pelora at Cleveland, L

Chio, iaforming him that threc spmen, [ivin; thelr names as Ethel
Fatterson, Clzdys Sawyer and Fynmons Kaleott, hed Deen crrested om the
evening of Eeplecher 5, 1734 by the Cleveland police fin the bar room
of the Cleveland Hotel, where they wers causing a disturbance during
s drinking party. The policesonsn, who ®as called to the hotel, found
the thres wosmen tookouch ¢to bandle and it wes necessary for her to -

. call policemsn to ss3ist L{n making the arreet, ¥o particular

2irnificance was attached to these errestis mntil the end of the '.,—. _ A,
foliowing day, Sertember 6th, when Captrin Fraok Storyof the . . -7 -7:
Clevelend police ulled Special Agent Peters at the Federal Buﬂdug,

" sévisimg him that the three womcn in custody micht be connected with

m ¢ug. :haroupon Potert proueud h uu pouco dapu-hut. . =
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Subuqmththuvtdtttmdowmtﬂnmtmoth
three womem were Gladys Sawysr, Psuls Earson and Eynona iurdotto,tnpn = :
asyociates of the Barker-Xarpis gang. Larson says he immediately o ‘.
M»cmnu.m--uumnmmpn«umm .
thres womoa t0 the Federsl Bureau of Investigetion, Itmmtmi
they eould widowtedly be sharged mith harboring the fugitives ia the . ’, .
Brezer kidnaping ease. It was alse folt mecessery to reaove the vomem e
t‘rouﬂuumhndcnyldlhapha-hmthqn‘lihmpnly--::-;' .
uurmgatod,ndhormuhopthnbunluh&oumu-"f -
o!mspapcr reporters, R ,4 R ‘ e

Pollce officlals uhuol the thm wonen i-o tho hnu ot AR

’Innsu.gnun sad they were them transported rro- police hadqmrtm

at Cleveland, by way of the Federal Bulldiaz, to Lekewoed, Ohie, @ AT 37
pudburb of Cleveland, where the LaXewod police departoent edvised - . - -7
suitadbls spsce was availedls, WUpon the arrival of the three mn, :
sith the Agents, st sbout 11:30 PN, oa Coptember 7th, Larscn said . .

he immedistely began {cterroguting the three wvozen, one at & tine; "f Lo

that during this period twe Agents guarded two of the women fn e = -
sdjoining room, convenient t0 a lavatory. At this time all of the - -

wozen expressed thelr preference to ths Lekewood, Ohio quarters -

rather than the cells of the Cleveland police departsent., Kr, Larsom

rtstes that during their stay at Lakewood they were properly inter rog-ted

834 trected vith every possidle rosoeet. They were nllo turnished vith
plemty of food. ‘ _

On tho follouiny dny, Eeptez:bcr 8th, Larm etates the
lete Inopector Corley srrived at Cleveland froa Chiecsgo and, after
conferric: with hir, {t wes éeemed docirsble to deteraine if the
thres woran would volunterily consent 40 go to Chicego, At that time
Peula Harmon hed edmitted 1t was Fred Backer sith whon she eas living
in Clevelsnd, snd Cladye Sgwyer sas living et the sare gdiress sith
her huaband, Herry Caxyer, also & fugitive, and 1t was felt, in view T
of the sppareat deaire oz‘{heu somen (0 efford the Government Inforse~

tion, that they might be of materiel help in 1dentifying the many

photogrsohs on file et the Chicago Office, snd also in ettexpting to .

1dentify the hidesut, shiech uwp to that time bad not besn diseovered, _ -

Lerson etates he asked the women wvhether they would cars togo to - . S

Chicago, sad they all readily agreed 0 do 80, Cosley mads errange- .7~
l':r airplane urﬁ.co. snd plans were made to leavs om Satuday -

b

lgﬂtl




R P
cnning, s.pt-hortth. Mmempudep“wm S

Burdetts and Gladys Sswyer. Panla Harnon, wpon belng presented with 1--:’? -’,
a waliver, declined t0 sizn sams. larson recalls &istinclly that Gladys
Sewyer stteapted te persuade Psula to sign the maiver, ltﬂ:u’-ruﬂht

~ time Gladys Savyer and Wynona Burdsite stated they were Swsirows of -

- going to Chicago in order to leave Cleveland and, utbvmldu.

*to get amay from the gang®, ttmt&onto-d that flying sonditions

sould motl persit the plana %0 take off that nizht and the trip was ‘
cancelled watil Sunday. It was mu-a te furtber disenss the matter
with Paula Narmon in an effort to ebtain her cousent, Larson stated

that after Panls Harmon »o nldmtazruhgc, thcirphnnn“hui

ment, arrangesents were mede, socording to Larson, by s Special Ageat = -
of the Bureau, to place the thres women in two eomfortsdle rooms at the - -
kiversicde Hotel, Lakewrood, Ohio, and Specisl Agents anu.nag 5 e
Hopton were left at the hotel o gucrd the women, Prior 0 thelr - =~ = .
deperture from the lakernod police departacsat en route to the Elver-

#ide Rotel, Peuls Harmon ecnsauted to go to Chica.go -I.th tho other t-o

wo2en On Sunday worning, L

Larson etat,u that on Sundey noming S8peelal Agent

Dicketelin ead former Inspector Cowley proceeded ¢irect from thelr Cleve-
land hotel to the Cleveland airport to mekxe the necesssry arrsngements
for the rezoval of the wos=ea to Chlespo, and Lgente Pelers, Bocey
~ and himself espesrod &t the Riverside Botel adout 9 A,H, To their
sur-rise they learned that the throe women hed edanged their ninds .
sbout going to Chicaro. Lerson stated he endeavored to persunle
‘thea to £o, but told thea they would not bs teken $o Chlcage wnless

they 82 desired, At this time Peuls Herzon cosmenced ucreanin.g at _
tho top of her wolce &nd crested considersble disturbonce, Immediately
following this outburet thc other t-o somen dupliceted her sct, and

1t wes nceessary thet Lareson put forth all possible efforts inm trying

t0 quiet them, Larson pald that while this disturdence was in prozress
Pauls Harzom declared she wanted to talk to her lawyer, but she was

the only one w'o msde this rejuest, Larson prosptly told the Earmoa
-woman they would esll hsr stitorney at once {f che would furnish his ,
-aene, but it was practically imoossible to t2lk with thess wonen im -
viex of their outbursts. Larson states during this dexonstretios -
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ﬂu!,n Savyer dnnndod ﬁo soe tbc hd;u of t.ho lcoau. hm
sxhibited to her the badge which delonged to Agent Peters, et lh!.d
time Cladys Sawyer gradded it froz his hand and looked at & Dol - f .
returning the badge to Larson and stating that Larsom was a Toadt :
Larson states that during thils outburst the Saxyer woman was uu-d:
profane and that Pauls Narson walked towerd the window, the other twe .
_ women sontenting thenselves with yelling at the tops of their voliess, ’
Lerson states that when it was realised that all possidle efforts %0 N
quell the disturhance were msuccessful, be instructed the Agents -m
kim to eall the Lekemood police, and Lieutenant Baum wf tha$ lo;nﬂu-t.
with teo or three other efficers, arrived at the hotel, and whem the ~ -~
three tomen besan deating them off they sers overposered, esscorted e
40 tho patrol wa;on, plueodmdumcttum;ofdi-ordulyumt.
and tsken to the polies station. They were properly booked asz priocnu L
- et seld station and placed in the wozon's detention gmarters. Larsom LA
stated that a short time later he arrived at the police station; that -
21l thres of the wonen re;ussted him %20 eczs to their cells; that thq R
then apolocises and sald they were desirous of doarding ths plans amd - =3
leaving fmnedietely for Chlclao. He told thenx he was afraid they were
going to staga another desmonstrsation, and they sssured him they would -
not do so, He then %013 them it would be necessary for them to signa .- - -
furtber salver, and sithout hesitction they agreed to do this, Fe sald
bhe recslled thut Cladys Seryer took the inftistive in this mstter, A& @ - - -
new valver wsas then imnedirtely dram up, detod Se;temder 9th, erd sirned -
b7 the three womon. The Lakerood police departzent then consented to relesse
the wozen to the Burezu fgents and the woren sipued thelr releasze to the - -
La¥easood police depariment, They were then taken by police amto:obno S
to the eircort wnd tren:«orted by lir,a.am to Chicago, e

Lorpon states thst upon -rri.nl in Chicaeo t.he somen wers ©
imaedictely tsken to the Bankers' Pullds 7, shere they were Purther- -
 1aterviewod, and upon bls depertwrs froz that dullding they agaim . . . o
spclogized for their xetlons at the Eiverside Hotel at Lekewood, - +» - .0 -
Cledys Savyer stating thet at the time zhe had eoncoived the idu ot R

oaing bie, larsoa, out of t!u uimiov. B T

: Larssn rduratu that th.en ho u'rind at the Lakcwood, Ohio -
policl station, sfter the romen bad been arrested at the Eiver:ide Kotel -

and taken there, be informed Pauls Harmon, as well es the others, that. - e
~ the trip to Chicego hsd been cuncelled; that they would remaimds . % . .
Cleveland, and that he would furnish Fauls Harson with an attorney &€ - ™ .7




sho-ouldunom. nohmnmﬁmuu.mﬂluhm

that shs sas mot further interssted in an attorsgy. Larson states ca e
folloring the arrest of the three wozen it was learned that they hed .
besn residing at 4419 171st Street and 3973 West 1{0th Street, {n l “
Clsveland; that thess places wers ralded Yy the Cleveland poncc-l
vere ia the hands of the Cleveland police for several days, larsos
tuhsmtmmhmmamtmdmw&oﬂwdﬂ

police to Special Agents of this Buresu, sm Septamder 11lth or 12%h, -
udcnlnvutory'fmchthugmdothcummlmdhwm‘l.

oopies of the inventory baing furnished the Cleveland police. Rith
regard to ths statemsnt sade Yy the Sawyer woman that certais ftems = .
of property were missing shen she returned o Cleveland, mothing with ~ -
the exception of papers Ln the form of exhidbits wen takea from either - - .
house by Special Agents of the Bursau., It was later determined that . .. '~
Tynons Burdette had been living with Harry Cempbell and Dog Barker - -

at 7009 Fraaklia Boulevard, Cleveland, The kays to this apartsent LG

were obtained, after £t had besn kept wnder survelllance for o time, ' -
and thers sere found thersis a Thompson sub-machine gum with 7S . .. - -

rounds of saxsmition, two <15 Colt automatics and one 38 Colt - -

autonatic, also a 100 roun2 saghine gun drum loaded with mmua.
This eguipment was dilpatchnd to the Technleal chorawry of the
Burem at tash’.n;bon. _ L

- . Larsoa ooncludes his atztaaent by saying that Ghdya Suq-cr '
t014 him che hsd been opersted wpon for some {llness at Et, Panl, bdut -
at no time did zhe reguezt medicel stiention, nor 4id she indicrate she
w22 io need of eny mocdical ettentlon, Lerson further states that im
all of his deslings with prisoners during his ten yesrs with the
Federal Burezu of Investigation, he had pever tome in contact with

- even & zaa who ured guch vile end profsne lsangucge ez did Gludys L

Cavyer on the morning of Septeabor 9, 193!. zt tha Rivoreldo ‘:ot.el
in Lakewood, Ohlo, -

 Speelinl Agent We K. Hopton of tho Federal Bureau of Iavesti- -
getion refers to tho arrest of the three woncn as previounly indicatad, -
gtates he met Epcclal Agent in Charge Lerson at the Lakewood, Ohle :
police departacnt poms might iu the early part of Septezber, the date
of whivh he afterserds determined to bs Septexber Tth, end thet he . -~ -
lesrned that the three women sere in eustody there and being questionsd

T e
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wonen had access, Ne said ens of the jgents Wrowght their

~ t0 thea and furaiszhed them with thelr preferred brands of ¢

Bs said he learned that aight that plsns were being made te

to Chicego dy plane, and that remnoval waivers had been

each, Information ses recaived, hewever, that the

and it was decided, presusadbly dy Larson, that the wos

to a hotel shere they soull rest ecmfortably, Thay were taken to -

¢leaz and respectables botel st about 1) P.X, oa

sack other, furnished witk double beds, dressing tadles and chairs, and
he, Bopton, and AZent Collins sst in ehairs in the hall betwsen the
two roous, situated 30 that the windous were in view, The doors .

were kept open, dut the rooxs were 80 situcted thstl ezch woren had _
privecy if she 35 decired, Re 52id the women rere pormitted to go to

the tollet, wnhich was about 35 feat dozn ths ball, uocuccozpanied
shenever they eo desired, ,

He sald on the following moraln-, Eeptezber 9th, food snd
clrarettes vere brousht to the women, and &t spproximetely 3145 A.¥X,
Epeclial Agent in Charge Larsoa, with fgenuts Peters, Dontlidson and
Eocey, errived. Lsrson edvised the somen thel plans had deen mede
for thez to go to Chicaro by plene that morning, Imeeliztely the womenr -
etated that, althouzh they had steted the nlight before thet they would
20 to Chicizo, they hid {n the meantime changed thelr minde, Larson
sndecvored to persuade them {n g gentlemanly monner to go to Chicago,
Gledys Sasjer demended to seo the bedges of the Agents, and kgent
Petors'! badze was exhibited to her. One of the woaen then begen teo
scress and ezll to pedezirians on the sireet, apperently conceiving
the fdea that such tsctics sould wubsrrase the dgents, 7They decame




tohtcrou ead h.rnon uu.od m ’euu dop‘rhnt. t {n lhutu ‘f-";
later detectives appeared at the hotel and Paule Farson sas carried _‘» R
to the police petrol, Tynoma Burdette and Glelys Savyer ulldn‘ » T

Pauls Harmon carried te the waiting ear she decided i. "“"‘*,;_ JEDE

wozen wers takea %o the Lakewood palice departaeat, where Shay ...‘. Ny

"'.:ponitudtomt,udlhoutmhnrhmthqmddmh&o

Cleveland airport by Agents and detectives af the Lakemsod polho e

department, They boarded a plane al the urport, Iith th hh B R

lupamr Mv, hnon and Aacnt comu. T ~

o nf.h ngm! % tbe chu-ps udo ty nuxyo Scmr nl.nuﬁ - ' "7‘
" 40 her mwat- for an attorney, Eopton states that on one occasiem, - B

nanely on the moraing ef Septeaber 9, 193{, Pauls Earnom msationed M ¢
she sould like to see & friend of hers vho was an stiorsey in Chnlud, A
Ohio. 7The sther two wonen at a0 tuo muntd tla urvicu d.’ u
sttorney in Hopton's presence, - ' - AP . Cs

- lopton states that at zo tine ur. thc wonvn bn.tm: h ur
msnner but, on the eontrary, they wers treated xlth rezpect; that a
metron vhe not in attesdence; that mo Agents, in kis preseace, told -
obscene atorles, mor 4id they cirplay guns, aad that opl‘..hcts &nd thrutl
rere not ;,mntrd to t!u ¥omen, ) .

Bpeclal Agent A, Dicksteln reports thet be »es apsizned to
nork wnder Specisl Agcent in Charge Larson at the Detroit Cfflce ia
Mey ¢f 1934; thet on or abowt Eepleszber 7, 1234 Agent Peters, then - . .
residont Jgont st Clevelend, edvised of the arrest of the thres
somen in question; thet during the esrly part of the evening of B
Septesver Ttk he proceedsd to the Cleveland pelice dopertaent, 4a
cozpany with Kr, Lerson end dgents Doaaldeon and Peters; thet
Inspector Codp of the Clevelend police relazsed the somen (0 the
Bureeu Agents; that the somen vers thon tsken to LaXewvod, Oklo,
in escordsnce with crran;oments msde with the police at that ;oint,
sAdthst & rooz 2d8joining the office of the Chief of Police vas . -
de> iznstod tor use in queauoni.n.g t.he wnm. Dick:tein atatu In

- o e




BT A
as mtmu by huon u tu d.th ﬂn ponen whnc x-u--on was hhr-
vieviaz them, #ne at a time) that these interviews took wp the greater ..
-portion of the first aight, and during that time Dickstein made manmy 5’ A
trips to the reataurint and furnished ecoffes and glgarettes for the.. - "
wossn; that all throush the night he, Dickstein, observed that the . - : -

sosen sere beins trested scurtecusly by Larson and also hy the ether .;j,l: N

Ageats, On the following day, Septemder 8§, 1934, the lats Inspecter
Coxley arrived at the Lakevood pelice Separtment, smd guring the putc
pert of that day Coxley iaterviered the three wonen., Covley was e
husorouws aith them, end they responded to his Jests, and Dickstels - :
observed mothing but sourtesy sxtended teo the thres womem during the
entire day. During this pericd Pauls Earmon mede many trips %o the
lavatory, and on the eveuning of Eepterber Bth he, Dicksteln. obu.n‘o( ’
Cladys Saryer signicg & waiver for ber reaoval to Chicago ky plane, -

tut be did not observe Psula Eermon or Bynona Burdette signing any -
waivar, UCichrtein stated thet that evening lodglng was edisined for

the three women by Ageat Feters, &t a hotel not far froa the sirport; -
thet during a1l the perlod be was with the wonen he sav pothing dwmt
courteey eccorded them, He sistes he was nol preseat at the hotel

vhere the wonea steyed and cannot stite what tranzpired thers. SR

Spuciel Lgent Jo Ko Collins of the Feleral Burean of -
Ievestipation etules that sozetime in the early purt of Septexbder,
1934 be celled ut the locel police station et Lekewood, Chioc and
fouud sevsral other Age:nts there., Ke var sivised thet three vomen
sere in custody, but ¢id not kvow thelr identities urtil that
night; 2hat Curlng the remainler of that day he, Ageat Peters and

- Lzent Tocey gerrchod for fingerprintes et one of the hoxes malintzioed by
thece wouen and other mendirs of the Brexer kidnapin: gaung, locatad .
03 140th Ltreet Tect; that an laventory sat asde of &ll the fwrniture,
hausehobd equipment, clothinz and other articles iIa the bouse; that
pothing was teken therefros except pajer evidence, On the night of
the seae day (faturdsy, September Bth), be saw the prisouers for the
Iirst tine f0 s rooz at the Lsakewood n ,;olico atation, and was advized
as W thelr identlt.lu. kt sdout 11 o'clock tlat aight ft wes decided

- -




to take the women 0 & hotel, as this would afford them Detter sleepling -1~
facilities, snd that they ware so taken; that they arrived at the botal . -
o ‘st sbout midnight, sad Agent Hoplon snd hinself wers assigned h,xnu" RPN
.7 -7 the wozen evernight; that two rooms wers secured en the second floor. =
Lo of tis hotol at ene and of & sorridor, directly opyosite ensh ether; -: ’ :
o that hs placed a large muhmuﬂldor st the entrance otﬁuu A
roons, in erdsr te keep proper match; that durimg the gourse of the - *
7 . might Pauls Harsom appesred very mervous and several times sdouted ct
©. 77 the top of her wolos, nomuhhunimefu’r »ut
" Iinally went to slesp, cmmanmmtmmnuowmm
d.lhodtoptomhmt&qmpmthdubnnuwﬂod.ui
that no ene waz $kth them whils in that room, muuuomwug
8 loock-out for them from the entrance {o the bedrooms, the tollet o
bolnx -umm about 40 Lot rran the doornp of the rom. .'~.. -

: : comn.s nld the fouowl.ng aorning Agnt lop%on ud !u '1‘-;;..,
purc!used cigarettes snd bdreakfast for the wonen; that about 9:’0 e
or 10 o'clock en Sunday morning, Agent in Charge Larpon, umpanled O S
by several Jgents, arrived; that the wonen then started "ralsing the - . =
o . roof off the hotel®, scresaing and shouting, and emphatically refusin‘ L
“i- " to leave the hotel. ‘He szid that Agent in Charge Lersou mwent fmto . .7~
SRR tho roos to talk with them; thut he heard ¢ne of tuem say they . . - ‘ :
R wmanted the paxe end badge number of every Ageat present dbefors thq ?’
would consont to leave; that Larzon drought in S;ecial Agent Peters' . - .
badze and dhved it to them; that at thet they bezrn to scresm at the
tops of thoir voizes to the sffect that they were dbeing kidnaped T
S and called “Help* szd *Police”s Paula Hermon, in purticilsr, lesned . = -
.. out of the windor snd rhouted ber nanme to the people pasring om = g
tho street, Fhen stitempls to Guiet them proved wnaveiline, Larson ST
cclled the polico depsriment and seversl detectives ceme Inand . - .-
grabbed Peula Barson snd Tynoma Burdette; that Pauls was carried out :

by ts0 Lekewood delectives by Rer aras and legs, she meanehile screnj.ng, ' P
bitino snd kieking, Collins said he yeraonal.{y helped earry Gladys -
Eawjer from this roox snd down the siairs to the police cor parked I.u L
the rear of the hotal; that only sufficlent fores was used to carry. ; T
them froz the room (o the csr, snd &t no time wers they struck er - ERAET

bozter to hia kaorledge, The somen wers then hendcuffed and drives ?" _ ﬁir "
to the polics station. Collins states it was his understanding that - :
these somen Bad signed muivers of rexoval, Na stated he pcrud.paul ,
in a raid en another hidecut of the Barker—farpis gang ia Cleveland . © ,
on the fellexing hy, lt -na nu thcrt vere tom . .38 ntoutu PSR
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o T Collhslpodﬂ.un:unhdt ttho
roqnentod aay sedical stteation; that thay wers bu
that the Agents toll ebsoene stories, displayed guns :
persons, er induvlged in sny *dry shooting®; that any o -
threats were a)plied to them, or that aay property sas tekem n'-

thea, u-u-mummmunmma A
- . -_ - o '- :‘.';‘.’ :--.‘; r f’ ‘r S S
Spoc.hl um | i. Petars of the Federal Puresn of i s T
oarly part of Bepteader, he believes -

Invut.iganon states that in the
4t wes Sejtenber Sth, he was advised by Captain Frank Btoryof the - .
Cleveland Police Dopariment that thres vomen wers &im custody thers : 7 '
vho might have soze tenmection with the Bremer kiduaping. The emly . - -
reason Captaln Story believed this {05 Ve & fact was that one of the SR
wonsn stated she xas from St. Penl, Ninneaota and bed §60 Sn her = =~ -
possession, Me stales upon proceeding to the police departzent he, -
- . Peters, learned that they were Cladys Sacyer, Xymona Burdette and =
. , Peula Earzon, wmder arrest wnier sliasez, ond that thsy were arrested
.. 4n the oockisll rosr of the Clcveland Hotlel, They were reported to
bave started a fight among themcelves, upon being intoxicated, and =~ -
the hotel management had called the Cleveland police, & pocliceronaa - ©
hed been dispatcohed, bBubl it wes pecessary for the policewoman o -
secure assisiznce from police officers snfto call the pstrel vagon
in order to remove the soxen to the police atation, The Cleveland -
‘ . police reported that Patla Barmon, while en route to the police
- , stetion, esttessied to destroy and throw sxay everything inm ber -
. poesassion vhich would afford asy im.lcauon of a pnviom uddrou. S

. Peters states he interviened the women and thet they donled .
- sny knosledge of any menbers of the Barker-Xerplis ganz, as well a8 . < - -
any knoxledgze of the Premsr kidnaping, except what they hed reed i

* the mevspazers. Re said he was informed that these sonen bhad turned .7 .
‘over all of thelr veluebles to the desk sergeant upon their arrest, -

He notes that althouzh the so=en were reported to heve twrned over '+ : ™
all of their Jewslry, st a later date one of thonmmegduhm ,
mads the eos;latat that a platinmm bracelet bad been stolen aad thet -,4

she was going %o eater suit against the City of Clevelasad for the theft

of sane, 6he sscused the policewomen she hed arrested ber, Ne sald - . -
4% was later lesarned that a prostitute sas released ghertly after this
. "m-lﬂndujm,-dltmmhnduﬁopnum s
i . that either this draselst wus turned ever %o thig prestitute mt
' ~ {0 her fer tuuuhnhuthnatm,.rth it was hrhz ;
) 'thtuhtc nmxmnmor,mmﬁuu. mrmxw;j,i»-

b
.
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Agent Peters stated that
he moted thal an attorasy by the name
Stanton asked him the status of the case
had mo information at that time, 8tanton asked him
to the wonen and Peters informed him they sers in
Cleveland police dovartaent, Ptanton asked 1f the

o take the wonem into sustody emd Feters sdvised
as ke knew at that tise, thars was mo Federal

s

Hegotiations were thea sntered into with the Cleveland - : -~

police officials for the relssse of these wonen to 4

Peterschaving comamicated with Agent in Charge Larson Lo

to Clasveland and the women were relessed to the custody of the Buresw, . .

Yorzer Inspector Coslsy at Chlearo was advised t Lo

dong distance telsphone, Peters states he and Larson theam proceeded

to LzXesood, Ohio, a suburb of Cleveland, and arrengements were Lol

made there with the milige to place the women ia the Lakewood City @ =

Jall. Be stetes that at the tinms of the transfer of the women from .=

the Cleveland polioce depsrtment it was arranged that, with the ' .

exceztion of a szall amount of pocket money, all money, Jewelry amd =~ -

property which had desan taken froz the vaven st the time of thelr

arrest wes to bes turned over to attorney idsard ftanton. Peters

etztes that at that time Gladys Sawyer and the ether women were -

sdvleed that Stenton had been attenmpiing to s«s them and they inforsed

hin that they hod po deszire to ses him and, in fuct, did not know

any sttorney by that name, Peters states the women tere tikea to

the Yedersl Bullding at Cleveland and, in ths belief thut the newspaper

. reyorters rere followdng thes, they were tiken in one door and out of

ths other, beck into the ears snd {0 the Lakernood police stetion. -

They were taken upctairs and placed in & room having toilet facilities

&nd & mask stand, snd Larson intervieved the women in the office of =

~ the Chief of Police et Lukesood, By that time £t wes approximstely .
midnight. Petars states they were at no time kept In confinenenty -

that they expressed desires for various and sundry srticles, pirticularly

cigzrettes, nhich vere purchazed for them by the Agents, Bs recalls =

that the wozen gppeared to be in good humor, particularly Glelys Eavyer, -

and that he and she entered in'oc a eontezt to see who ¢ould drink the .

soot_cqffes. The interrogztion of the women was conducted solely by

Br, Larson, Peters stctes he heard a0 vulgzsr stories or filthy language .

used in Lhe presense of thess womea éduring the tiae they wers bel8s i

!
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" that 1t would be wore sdvisable to take the somen to

. mear the bath, at the end of 2 ball, and were permitted absolute -

uomhi. and informed the women that the plane
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' ' Peters stated unt .rux-. oonhunéo w
telephons with forner Imspectior Cowley st Chieago,

furthar ixterrogation, sad be, Peters, thea lscated the Riverside - =~ ¢ .
Botel at Lakewsod, Ohlo and arranged to move the women Shere spe that . °

_ they eould bathe and cheage slothes; that & long €iseussion was them - o

Bad with the woasn relative to thair going to Chieago wolwateridy; . 77 o ‘
that they finally signed waivers of removal; that were thes (" .. -l U
taken in Buresu cars o the Riversids Zotel and given two recms wery .- - .

privacy with the exseption of en sgent being stationed ia s ehair :t e

7] Chiugo s the tollcvu: -oruag. Bndq. I R
Peters stetes the Agonts arrived at the hotel early Emdey . ;.-
vas thew . - -

to Chicspo; that at some apparently pre-arranged signal the womea - - =
sdvised that they were not going to Chicapgo, and vhen asked why tbq e
advized thst they had chensed their minde, Petors stotes wpon this - - -
sanowcexent thay were informed they were going to Chicepo, hnvm ;
sizned uslvers of removel, &nd Paule Herzon msde & degh for the . -
sindow, as thouzh she wer going to dive out head first, Larsin was

necrest her snd gradbed hor arcund the walst to prevent her apperent. -
leep, Etha succaeded in getting her hesd out of the cindow end yelled
*lclp, Zurder, Folice” to the paasersby below, in the meantime biting

and kickinr Lerson. The other t@0 wouen then entered finto the shouote .
in; «pl generel xalee, sttecking Larson, bditing, kickiny sand fighting,
The Lakewood pollce were czlled and arrived with the patrel wagom - - 1.
and, with the szsistance of police officers, the women were dragged - '
dorn the hall, bitinz, scratching, kicking and shouting sll the way. . -

They were plsced under errest by the Lakemood police and taken to the
police depertment, whors they were held long enough t0 rezain their
composure, They xere then trensported to the Cleveland nrport

 where the plane was td.t.!.a.g, end traneferrod to Chi.clgo. R - :

®ith rcfamcc to the chud, Franeine Sarjcr, Agunt r«w-a

».uudhm»tmiudmuuu-mmmmzaumw
.. watil the day after that
t.

on vhich he mas advised the wonem had bosn
he sent to the Juvenile Detention Nome of




o C e L e ;-~ - ’ L “
thozl Couw. nd sav the child there, intervieving her very
triefly, she giving sone c T
aad Harry Sawyer hed driven. Es took ths ¢hild some candy and toys ead
about & weeX thereafter he was ns
the ehild to Chicego. hudw,hﬁunﬂtmumhﬂ ‘
formerly sceupied by the women snd secured spparel fer ST
sosen. Prior to his departure for Chieago with the ehild, hap
Eastasn of the Juvenils Cowrt, Cyyahoga Comty, had been ia ccsmuaice~
tion with the avthorities of Ramsey Comty, Ninneseta, and the ¢hild .
sar twrned over 10 Peters with the waderstanding that e was %@ de - -
turned ever by the Ageats of the Bureau te ths Remsey County asthoritiss. -
Be 3ald he turned the child ovar 80 the Agents of the Ruresn in o
Chicago and that 4% was his wderstanding the child was later takem
to St. Paul hy !uru\. Lgnts and turud over %o the Jlnnih authorities
thm. : .

E

' : !eutatuattcrthathrumcnh&dbmrduudbytht'

Chicego Offics he receivsd a telsphonie conzmnicition from Gladys

Zaryer, at which time she informed him that they had arrived in

Clevelend and ehe desired hiz 40 mest them at Seberts Restaursnt

there. The women told him they hald returned to Clevelend to get

their jerelry end monay from Stanton; thet they were much concernsd

ahout remeining {n Clevelan? overalsht, statlng they were afrsid . -

*the boys zizht showus in Clevelsnd and dump then off”, or that the

Clcveland police mi-ht sgaln srrost them and put theam 1n jall, Peters -

inforzed thez of & pumber of tmall hotelr shere ho thousht they would

te restznadly esafe. The thres womsn then proceeded to ikxrom, Chio,

eccorpanied by Peters. They regirtered there et the Portagze Botal,

¥hile there Gladys Savwyer and ¥ynone Burdette informed Feters thet .

in their osinion Pauls Harmon sas cragy and 4f sonething saz not done

sbout it she would get thex all {nto troubls, It was svidsnt teo :

Peters that the two other vomen decired to rid themselves of Paula.

Hs stated the wonen then decided to separate; that they bad some

discussion &s to what they should doj thal he recsived a talephone

cell from Paula at the office the next woraning, ie which she stzied

ghe bad not left for Cinclunsti, as che hed anticipeted doing, '

and that ths sase worning be also received a telerhone eall from
: : Gladys Sawyer, 1n shich she said she had returned to Cleveland, Re .

- later met the Sasyer soman and she sald thsy ware attenpiing te ssoure - -
X fron the landlady mho rented theapartaent to Wynona Burdette and Harsy

Gampdell the furniture of Eyaoma bm-doth, the hndhly cpmﬂ; o

refusing to gin th- ms tlrdhln.




!h- Burdott.o lnd Sltyn' wones cpymntly hft ter chleap
at 4 P.¥, en the dey in guwestion, Peters said he aftervards ln.rul
that Paula Narmoa bad staggered inte the Young Women's Chrhthi G el
Assoclation in & semi-stupor and informed the secretary of dar - '1'-: ”
incarceratica st Chiuso. ucuu; tho Bﬁrnu Aguu et thhd do;ru
lnthod.. : - . S _‘_..w.

hun -w.u thess women m h cnr: -y m mpcl.y
" and rezpeetfully at all times mtil the disturbasce st the Riverside -
Hotel, shen it wus impossible to treat them a3 ladiss; that to the ~ '{ T
Sest of Als knosledge thers mas mever any ebsesne language wed in
their presence, ser wers t.hq sn’bjocteﬂ to uutulu: to ton‘.l ator!.n. ;

< t
g - e K " e
. R : T o . -
] e - . .

) Sergeant Howard J, Bethel of the Lakerood, Ohio police
departaent: gtates that at adout § P.U, on Beptexber Tth, Nr. Larson
of the Department of Justice re uested permission to bring three fesale
prizoners to the Lakewcod station for qQuestioning in regard to the =
Brerer kidnazing; that this pereission sas pranted, end Lerson,
with two assiztants, cixme to the satction »ith the three prisoners

in (uertion, leter 1deatified as Ethel ¥attereon, ¥rs, Gludys Saxyer -
and Fysons Burdotle; that they vere glven the use of the detective
buresu eal the policemomen's bureau, snd the office of the Chief of
Police; thnt the woren were taken upstairs st sbout 11139 Pk, and .
£y no time vhlle on duty were they locked w or dld ha ese thes
subjected to any 111 ‘restment, | ,

Licutensznt Charles J. Cossairt of tho Lakewood ponco depu-t-
sent eorroboratas the atatczent of Sergesant Bethel.

Lieutenant Charles C, Baue and Detective Dolmar B, I'otis,
of the LakXerood, Ohio police depariment, etats that on the sorning of
Septenter 9, 1934 & call wasz reccived from the Riverside Botel, vhich
.- @211 was anssered, and won arrival they were told by Er, Peters of
the De;artaent of Justice that they had three women connected vith the
Barier-Zar;is gang in custody; that he dexired thes brought to the
police station; that they sent to the rear of the hotel and en the
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that one of the women, 1la
to Jump ext of &
ﬂutuhothnthruhu-ulrnth
walk out of the duildins, and they
her out, kicking and scresming and
brought her dowmstairs and put ber ia
police station shere she was held on
of the ethsr women, Nrs, Cladys Sasyer
first refused te walk to the aquad
steps and pot into the esr. Wmo
the caxr. At 2o time, socording %
alstrected, and the only force wped
Eatterson to the squad ear, After they were bdrought to polioe besd-
quartsers they wers turnsd over ¢
to wash and lster takea te the C1
b: ’sdml officers and n-und fros Cleveland
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The rooords of the muood ponu dtpu'tunt. ahow thnt al
thres wozman were booked on Beptemder Gth and relesced on the same
on salver, They were all threse charged tith dxurdcrly conduct.
ciznod the ragnhr ton of waiver, .

: A sudplemental ptatemont from Spechl. Agent ¥, K, Bopﬁ
12 to the effect that on the night of Septender 8, 1934, won . -
errival et the Rivereside Eotel, Peula Harmon was making quite s

. disturbance and Cladys Sawyer said, in substance, the foclloring ¢o

her: *Radave yourself and don't carry on that way. You know if
you were in the havds of tho pollco thq sould not put wp rith 1t.
Tasce men are nice,* - :

Speclal Agent Re B, Dontldson states that on the mornisg

mmmmi&um-qﬁu.muﬂw Jt ‘,,

of Eeptember $th he srrived in Cleveland on sn investigative matter, -

and the morning pajers eerried & headline shoring the arrezt ty the o

Clevelend police of three women, stating they were connecled xith
the Berkcr-Xarpis gang; that Agent in Charge larson srrived ia

clnohnd late that .nnln;, and mt lr. Larson ud a mbu- of' &0}
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' sdjoining; that they wers questioned separately ia an

i botbo- of this d.isturbanuo.

~

Agents went to }oneo hudqmun and th uu
the woaen td the Bureau; that thay were then hhah
police departmsnt, by way of the Federal Building; that

room by Special Agent in Charge Larsoa the remainder
and at intervals durinmg the mext day, September Fth, Wr
states he was om guard duty for part of that peried and
tine the women vere swplied sith ecffes, sendwiches and eigarettes . - ~ -
and such ether {tems as they requested; that before Nmm R SRR
to the Riverside hotel the metter of vdmuru; going %o Chieage .- 7.
by airplane was disgussed with these somen; that the Sanyer wosam - - .
and Tynona Burdette -

E
H

Larson went in and ;ttsepud $o qulet and reason with thes, dwt = = -
that thoy becsre pore infuriated snd Dezan scresning anl stuph(

~ and Hrs, Saryer could bs heerd swearing “above the din; that other .

guerts appeared fn tho kalls apd somebody eslled the polfcs, who arrived

" and took the wonen 10 hesd uarters; thet, however, before taking thes

into curtody &t was necessary to phyeieclly subdue them s they openly
fouzht the officers, ss well &3 the matron sho accom;jenied them, HNe

seld he did not telk to the woren efter this, but was prescnt when t.bq 2"
sare transpor ted to the Cleveland drpox't md sew tbeu dc}»trt in s -
&irplane, i ‘

Doneldson ssys he has sinco intervlmd lynoaa Bm-detta at
the County Jail in Jeeksonville, Florida on several occeaions and
on one occscion e commented about the Cl:iveland, Ohio incident, sand
Loneldron esked her vhy they esused the disturbance. Kynona lauwched )
end rald that sfter beling brought to the hotel, and while talking S
together in the nizht, Psule Harwon mede them agree to put w e fight
»ith the Agents the next worming, end that Pcull a8 resl]; st the
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Pormer Agcut L. P. Socoy, -ho was rorurly ntuehol te th S
Detroit Bureau Office and 15 mox sn operative of the Seerst Servies : . .
Division, Treaswy Depsrtaent, st St, Paul, ststes that Gladys Sswyer, -
Syuona Burdetts and Paulas Barmon, from his reeords and recolleetiom, .~
were arrested by the Cleveland police during Septesber, 1934, At thet < <

tine be was assipned to the Detroit Durean Office. lo-umM- :
during ome of the days the somen were wndsr arrest he salled gt .-+ . -
police headquarters at Lakewood, Onio mas thes instructed e
procesd 10 a axall residential hotel at Lakewood end ass
Collins and Heptoa; that wpon his srrival thers he ebserved thres -
wonea, two soowying beds in ons rooa and dad
in s rooa directly scroes the hall, Es said these wonen were those
reforred to 18 the foregoing, Be rezzined in the hallvay eutside
these tvo rooms the resainder of the nisht, and the following morning, .
after the women bad swakened and dressed, breskfsst was brought free .-
& nearby rectuursat, shich they ate, end they apoesred friendly. Re
states that st mo tine, (0 his knorledge, were these women mistrested,
5T were any rough tactics used wpon thom ln s prncnu, and t.hq
appoared toboonﬂ.rd.y m'nd.ly

-

E
Y
i:

Special Agent B, D¢ Evoxn, now atteched to the Cleveland
O0ffice of the Burean, etctes that curlng September and October, 1934 -
he was zttackted to the Chicaro, Illinois Bureau Office. BHe etates
that on fundsy afternaon; Septezber 9th, st about 4 oclock, the
late Inspector Cowley invited him to coze to the Chicago Buresn .
Cffice; thet shortly safter his arrivel there three Epeciel Agents
from the Detroii Uffice, sith three womun, arrived froa Cleveland,
Dhio; that he had previously been fuformed the somen sere Gladye,Savyer,
Pauls Harson and Eynopa Burdette, #ho hed been arrested at Cleveland,
Ohlo, where investigution shosed they had Desn reslding with mecdbers

of the Barker-Xerpls mob, some of whom have since beea killed in cocbat

*ith 8;ecial Agents of this EBuresu and gore enpt.urod lnd unteneod to
$mp risonunt 1n various penit.enthrin. ; :

: ﬂpon th.e arrival of the vomen st t-ba Chlc&go Bman Ofﬂ.co, ~
Inspector Cowley sasizned Broxn to intervies Paula Earwon, sho was = =~
the ®adll® of the motorious Fred Barker, Speclsl igent Suran wes -
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‘assizued to interview thn Euyur and Spesial Agent Nadals to interview .-
" %Wynoza Bardette, Psuls Narmon sas plased in one of the small conferense

mbumummummaa«;*mmwu

g ndw&wmphudhuﬂlnntmmhfroatof&i;"

malin office. The offlcss socupied By Erg, Sexyer and Tysoms Burdette

414 not ecntaln cots or sleeping arrangemeats e the day of thelir arrival, -

but the room eccupied by Paula Narmon was equipped with an drmy eet, .~
blanket and sheets snd pillles osss. Tollet fecilities were gvailahie ian
tw differsat places in the main office. Wpen the srrival of these .
woren 8 satron, Niss Dorothy Norney, wes pressat 40 essist ,
thelr stay {n the Chigsgo Office 2nd later in the spartaent ia Sheridan

?.

Road, Miss Borney slternsted with s Nrs. Nonahan, another mastron, eash

being oo duly trelve hours each day, Broem stetes at all times these .
satrons wers most courteous and helpful to the three women; accompsnyiag
thaa to the tolilst and siding them iu every way possitls. Food was -
secured froa & meardy resteurant and they wers allowed to choose dhe °
focZttey dezired, Fhen they desired to clean themsolves a matrom '
seconpsnied them $0 the washrooms, where thuy msre givea svery
epportmity o observe sanitary requirements, Brown states that an ’
Reraon, during the firet fes moments he talked to her, comjylained of @
epraived wrist and steted she obtulned scme shile in a drunken conditiom -
on the diy of her arrest in Cleveland, Ghlo. Ons of the fgents eocurcd
1ininent, which nas &pplied to Mr arist and cuod the ,»sin .

Lrown states ho resafned almost e:mstvtly dth Peuls Haran
from the dete of her arrival until the follosing Friday nicht vhen,
uyon in.tructions froa Imerector Coiley, ths three women spd scveral
Agents proceedsd by automotile %o Luke Geneva, ¥isconsin, shere an
effort was side by Pauls Eermdn to point out the houss vhich sde - - .
believed was the place where Bremer ves held, A day or two Lster the -
wvorsh were teken to Round Lake, Illinols, where Pguls Hareon pointed
out to Agente & cottage vhere she, with Fred Esrker, 1dna Xurray end -
Volney Invis, resided during the sum=ter of 1933,  Brown ststes that upoa

bis retura o Chicego on thet day he wae instructed by Covley o teke '

the tiree women to ar mpartsent vhich hed been rented by Agents of tho
Chicezo Bureau Cffice, locsted in the 4100 bloek of Sheridan Foad,’

Co:ley believed the women »ould be eafer there frox uv ;ttmpts on thi o

ourt of mbara of the gang to econtact t.hu.

.o
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‘concerning the gang's activities, and alse steps should be taken o

.-'1-,, J

Brom mm rhr-r tupnhr co-].q wes tn mlou chu-go

of the iavestigation of the Bremer kidnaping case and sdvised st that time -

be did not delisve it practicable to place harboring charges against these
sonen, dus t0 the fact dhat they eould probably be of more assistanes .
to the Pwreau shile at liberty thaa 1f they were coafined, dut that every
effort should De mads to induce them to furalsh all details pozaidle . .

insure their safety wpon releass, Investigation ia Clevelsnd, Ohis .

indlozted that the male mesbers of the gang, wyon hearing af the .

arrest of the wozen, left Cleveland and their prospective movememts " 7.
rere wnknown, Brown stales that Pauls Harmom sduitted te him that Iﬁ * :
timees she realiszes she iz not satirely mentslly responsible, Na om '
while in custody of the Agents of the Burezu, in Septanber, 1934, she

xas in constant fear of ganz vengeance, believing Fred Berker and othn
meabers of the mod would possibly kill her and the other women dus to
the fect that they had become lntoxicated in Cleveland and been pickd
wp by police, causin; thy;ang to lecve valuable machins guns and other .

Froperty end to depart s Cleveland, Om several ocessions during - e 4. -

Erova's interviews with her she seid she wouli pot want ¢0 Ve twrned -
free on the st.reet 88 ko fesred she wuld be fzmedistely tined.

Brom ttates that thih ia his prosenco Paula Barson nset! very .
1i4tle vulgzer lenguage and after the firet dey her attituds toward him -
vasg very friendly, He eaid st no tiws 4id he use odscenc lanzuege in . -
taliing with her and thelr eonveresstion was ulways either In connection:
sith her past 1ife or her essocictiion «ith Fred Burker snd other memders
of the zang; thet st no tize did ke éispley & pletol or sce otker Agzonte
Zlesh guns in the presence of these woaen, although the Agents were
ugunlly sreed. He stetes Paule Harmon vas permitied to rezt st any
time ghe deaired; thet food nas ordered for her £t any time she
regucrtad 4t, He peld thet st tizes she exbarrased both the mziron
end himzelf by getting but of bed unclothed and going to the drinking
Tounisain, He celled attention to the fact that for several yeare che
oerated "call houses™ in the cily of Chicago snd evidently her past
1ife hed meds her tm to ses the mdesinbinty o!‘ nlnne aromd
un;erbed,

Broma states he selfon saw Glu:yu Samr or tynom Bnrdntu
'hih thay were held in the Chicago Office; thst, however, he went oa
four or five different occasions to the Sheridan Rosd spartzent o




. being afforded her by Ageuts of the Chilesgo Office. Bs _
- ot 20 time during sozversastion with Psula Harson er the other twe woosm -

auramlmmimmomimd&ouuduhomm
Rynona Burdstte relsting filthy stories and using the most odsoene -
language he had ever hesrd, lclhuomlm-ruunmprucipum
hh%hw,%tht?.ﬂahmtdh&hmmcmm
4a hiz presencs, nmmmumm.mmm-q
interviews with Paula Rarmon, mo drugs were wsed, such
sles) or 50 ealled *truth serwm®; atnou.u
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€44 he ever inform them that any members of the gang bad been Killed -
or taken iato custoldy, mor did any ether Agents make such statements .-
4o his presence; thal he does not recall any conversstion with Qladys
Saxyer with reference to the ssntence her husbend worild receive should
he be apprehended and convicted of belng the *finger man® in the
Pressr kidnepins eass; that the property shich the thres women trought

to Chicago, which was kept in the Chicago safe until their relesse, -
vas returned to thea at that time, after belng duly accounted for.

. Paula Barmcn, according to Brown, informed them that ehe wanted to-.

cet away froz the ecorpany of gengsters and hoodlums, and rejuested
Eroen®s a:teistance in becoming enrolled im a dbusiness school or -
college in Chlcugo. On the day sfter her releese she told Brown she
sxpected to return to her bose in Becwwont, Texas, snd asked vhether

in his opintl . 4t ewould be safe for hsr to return to Chicsro and cerry
out the plang concerning her educetion, Brown ststes foramer Imspector
Corley advised him 40 tell her thst 1t would be rafe for her ¢ rotum
20 far as tho Bureau sas concerned, but she should do so of her own !‘ru
s111 and sccord, EKe reiterates that when he last sav Pauls Hsrson

tso or thres days after her relesze she infornsd him she wes in -
dogporete fear of members of the gang and malles the follosing statenentsy -
*] belleve I will go msd £f X don't get away from hero, ‘bocanso rrod -m.

be 1ook1n. fer ne in Chiugo or near here®,
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unusually kind and ecurtecus treatment, snd the charges made by the -~ .-~ =
Eawysr wosan are mot only ridieulous, but grossly wmtrse. As ¥ oo Vv
vhether the Agents pleyed poker whils gearding these somen, either i 0" ..
in the offices in the Eankers Buildimg er the Bheridan Road apartaent, - ..
he ssys thi he sav the women playing eards with of o TET
while guarding them on ons er two sccasions, dut
mdttmusopd.ni on that they were serely assisting &n eecpying . . .
the ainds ef these thres wonam while they were ia custody snd &n makiag "

| thelr eonfiasmest as plessast as pessible mder the elrcumstances, . . ;-
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Ghdya Sauyer are wmirue and wmfownded; hovever, to the best of his -
recolleetion he recalls playing some poker; that ome evenlmy whils o’
duty until 13330 or 11 e'clock hs and several other Agents played - !
e gane of eards te ass the time anny, Nthhnmhthzmm, ,
not last later than spyroximstely 11 P.K.; that he only recalled deing = -
on duty guerding the women on ons occasion at the Sherifan Road apazd~ -
ment; that, hosever, hs had been en duty verious occasions at the -
office shile thece women were thars; thaef times cac of the matroms . .
of the Chicazo Office was oa duty while he was preseat; thet all other B
charges rade by Zra, Sesjer ere abzolutnly utrue to the hnt ot hu ;
I:no:.lcﬁge &nd bellef, o -

I R

£zecial Agent R, C, Sunn states that on thc -ornlng of Bopten‘ber

- 10, 1234 he was sz:igned by former In.pector Coeley to interviesw Gledys .

Casyer, st thst time in custody of the Bureau at Chlcago. The first
tine he zan her she was sested iu one of the eonfereace roomxs in the -
Chicago Burcau Office. Froa the outsel of the {otervies she used
vulzar and indecent sxjressions, Immediztely won eatering the room
vhera rhe wes gected Suran stetes be made an exemination of the desk
in thset room, as per staniing instructions, to ascertain 1f anything
was therein of a confidential nature or any firesras or weayons, He -
states that in a draver of this desk he €14, in frel, fiod a revolver,
vhich belonzed to some Agenty whose identity he does not recall; that -

he took t.hia gw troa the room and turnod u over tn Inapc-cwr Cotley. . .
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any of the other wosen, mor did be
hacdle the gun which he fouwnd in the
fHe states dwring the first night the
Ottmthmmouumutmunbh,mwmud
that on the following day Iaspestor Couley made arrangemenis to seswe - . -
_ﬁiumxcoumwqump lttdtommthobnbﬂu' s
Py K v . N .: . :J‘ o : <. SEL ,..',“u

Tvo matrozs wers on ‘nty dm'iu tho uu these women vere 42 -
- eustody, attending to their meeds asd helping them t0 the tollet whem =
~ mecessary. Duriag the sourse of Surants interview with Gledys Sn;y-' .
. rhe furnished information relative {0 & regent operstion end muM —
. to be furnished with medicine, Shs provided the mene of this udie!u, T
shich was {n table fors, This medicine was procuzed at & &ruigmtore
loceted at the corner of State and idams Streets in Chicego, furma - o
states she took sons of the medicine and the eatire bottle of tl.blctl
_wag twned ever to Ber, snd ke belleved she topt tbu l.a hcr pu-ooul
pOSSObthn frox ﬂut ﬁno on. ? - S,
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Suran atr.ttd ehe 414 not uk for an lttormy, but thnt ah- ‘
edvised thet et the time of her arrest on Ceptender §, 1934 she hed
conceeled on her persoa three {500 and seven {100 Lills, one aoliuiro
Glamo:d ring, one double golltaire Clasond ring, one pair of dicmong
ear acres: ¢nd one wnzounted dlasond, £he sald she wet an :ttornq
one Fdward Stezton, at the Jeil shile econfined thereln in Cleulm&,
OLio, and re;uestod him to take ozrs of the property for her and to
try end reach Berry Lésyer and inforz him t0 hove the gang "dbeat it¥, -
Suran stetes her princilpsl worry at that tine was the smowmt of the . -
fea thich the lzcyer would sherge for hie services, and whether
she would be sblo to secure the return of her property., He sald
she ¢id mot requert sen sttorney at Chicazo, I1lincis, and on the ~ _
other hand expreuscd fosr that somecne would learn she xas in Chiugo _
md aeslsting the Coverusent in the Bruar case.. _ e

PR B

' ~ Buraa raid be 414 not relate any ob:ceno etnrlu to Oladyl - )
Savyer at sny time and heard no such atories, Beither did he apply . :
‘sny taird degres meihods or see any sbuse sccorded Fyoons Eurdetts or
Pwh-!hrm, and he had no knonledgo of uv druu bnin; uhinlshud.
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that previouvsly referred to, vhich she requested nd toot nln . ;‘f
aomdmmrungmi;muuchuq-. .
S smmmmtuumuummu,nxumww L
- esme from St. Paul, Ninnesots to Chieago, Illinois, and ssszisted 4a -
-~ interviesing Gladys Sawyer, and at a0 time did Agent Conlter sake sny
thrests to her, wee adusive langusge or tell shasene storiss. Oz the
other hand, the Sewyer somen 4id wee edseene langmege, sccordiag 40 -
Suren, snd 1t was vith poms difficulty that .hrru-nt s pﬂuxﬂ X
.- the stenographers ef the eu.uga Buresn Off1¢s, . L L _:
- o lmmmhhuutuullthhumznw:&w. o
. ‘poutwdotumnmlmmmumm“tumm'
B .. Rosd, dut that be visfted t2is apartaent with Inspector Covlieqy sad - -
o Spocidlgm&vnnm.rthnoumzoas,buinhtuabﬂpem;
S that at this aparteent there was alvays a metron in stiendance and
- :mroprhu uuw-; fccutu,u were providod, togot.bcr dth prop-r
oode L

s

e

Euran turther states that 'huo mnm h st. Pcul, h
coznection rith the Bremor kidnaping triel, he sar Gladys Sawyer h
the office of Sgent in Charge Andersen; that zhe imzediately Decame
L : _ adusive to him, but 2id state thet after her relesse st Chicago, o
77 ~ Illinois she returned to Clevelend snd gecured her property from the '_ _
et . . a’.tomey, Su.nton. who ebareed ' tSOO f» for the services mdu'ol ‘

& . Be u,ys tynm Burdette and l’nuln Barcon alao !‘rc\uenm nsod
A . 'vulzar and fadecent expressions and cursed considerably. Be states
: thet vhile ho at no time Interviered these wozen, he had occasion to
. vieit the room in shieh thay vere econfined a fow times and knew of
&L hie 0:n kuorledpe thet such lancuage sas uzed, In fact, he stated

B that 1¢ took a good deal of persussion from time to tise to induce

= Psuls Hermon to remsln clothed and to avoid emdarrsaszent to the

" dzents, metrons and attnagraphen of the Chlelco Othn. '

w . T Ries quphine Sbarboro, Y ctonogrupher .t thc Ch!.cm S

= o Offige, stated thst on onc occasion shile these thres wouen vere bdu‘ o
held {a the Chicago Office, she was requested by E£pecial Agent Browm -

<

to go into the rooa sccupied by Paulas Earwon o sse that she dressed -
.. preperiy. &umwomm&-ﬂmthmmumﬁw"*

resoved ber elething. Ehe sas asked to pui oa her elothes, sad seemed .
sxtresely reluctant ts do this, but fimally
. slothes, Hiss Sbardere states she

aid
tlntlnpuun
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contalined o bad.
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Chlcazo Off!.oo b-u tino to u-.. and o
Agonts tsing adusive languege er hear any taird
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Rics lnry crv. a -unomphor nt tho mm om«, atam ,
that during the time the three women were in sustody eof the Chhcp
Bureau 0ffice, in Septemder of 193, she had occasion to sork htu' i
than wsuel ome svening typing 8 statemeat by Pauls Rarmom; thet

éuring the eourse of the evening she proceaded to the section of i’h o :

office wvhere the scmen were belng held, and at this time she heard > - - .+ .
a wonen rhom she knew 0 be (ladys Sasyor spesking in s very loud -~ .
tine, using vile and indecent language, wbich sas evidently d.lmt.‘ Sl
at am Agent who was sttempiing to interviev her, MNrs. Bawyer at thig 7 . -
time {ndulged {n eonsiderable cursing and grearing, dut at ns time, - -
according %o Xiss Oray, did the Ageat ralse Ris voice to ma wmwwml- :
tone, nor €1¢ she besar Nix vge any sbusive langusge, Niss Cray steted

ghe aled odbserved Pauls Barmon behave ia & nost disgustin: manner 2t .

e time vhen ghe, ¥iss Crsy, sccoadanied Soreciel Agents Brown and Suren -

to ths srartesnt on El.ermtu ioad for the *mrpon of taking 'y stltueat

fre= ?uxh Harmon,

' ". . o

. Bpacisl Agent W, C‘urfctz stetes th-t during Sopteab«r of .
193/., et the time these three soxen vere in cuztody, he sas eseizned
on oue cecacion to be prezeat in the roon durlng one of the periods
shen Tynona Burdetts, Gled;s Saryer snd Pauls Harnon were percittied

.~ to visit each other, this pcriod lasting for sdout one hour, He s2id -

he d1¢ not at any timec use any xbucive languzge or tell obscene

etories, nor did he hear any Bureau Azente using adusive lanjuere,
2axinz threats, or using third degree methods., 4t the time he xas :
nsi'ned to this duty he noticod that thl room occnpled by Gl:d:n Snryer
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lr. | I8 Sehmm s toraerly t Special lgent, e! tb&a Buruu, . ';“-

. uad"l‘" cor connected slth the Columdia Broadcasting Systea st Cbieage, -~ -
baviag resigned froa the Bureau sarvice. He statss that in Seplender, .
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-‘asaigned $0 guard Pauls Barmon; thst ia this office there mas &

'1931. be was -pl.oyo‘ s Ipod.d uoat ot t.bo znruu, atuchol h

the Chicago Office; that he was assigned as one of the Agents whe = j -
the thres women ia question; that duriag the tine they m - ‘ -
eonfined im Chlcago, Both at the offiee and in the apartaent, ho was - -
with or in the prezence ef these somen spproximstely 12 hours sagh . . ..
day, doling guard duty at alght and at ether times during the day; thet - -
at no tims 4id they esk for an attornay or for a physiciaa. He states -
mtntnmn-woﬁu-ttukcmobmmmd,mm e

- they left without & matron at any tine. As o0 the obsgens stories

mentioned, Nr, Scbuss states that during this period, throwgh l.uuﬂu
%0 these wozen, ks was sble %0 "add some cholce pleces to his not too

- eocplete repertoire of storles of this kind®, With regard to the

displayin; of firearas by Agents, he states this was not doae dnubmtely.
Put enly in the eourss ef being arred shille guarding thess prisoners; - -
that oo epithets wara applied; that there wasz a ect availadle for rnh
Rsrazon on the first nizht and on the following day ¢ots were mede -
evaileble for the other txo; that any chsrges made ere a msiter of -
surprise o hin, as he was under the iaprezsion at the tizs thet

they were baing particulerly well trewted, a fact that was conlirmed -

by the three rrisoners thea:elves, He atates that to his knowledge
thege woaen wero never placed wder the lnfluenec of druga while t.bey

¥ore bzing held, ‘

Mios Nelen Dunkel, Chicf Clerk of the C:ilcago Bureau Jffice,
stetss thet in Ceptexder, 133 on several ocoesion: she was celled .
to attend {o ezech of these three women during the time the matron on
duty wes occupled with another of ths somon; thet there wero cots in
the rooxs oceupled by thess women, end adequsts sunllary facilities;
that the Zaryer vomen on scyersl occasione even refuced to vezh her
fuce; that at no tiwme did che hear the Agents using abusive language or -
third degree mthods oa these sonen, but she ¢id hear the wonen tse
nUBErouUS vulg«r »ﬁrewions vhiln she sas uttending thel. o

Specid uent 4o Ao iusuy states that dur:l.nz the xonth of T
Septésber, 193 he was ssalgned to the Chicsgo Buresn Office; that .
shils the three vomen were dstained st tmChicago 0ffice be was
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et w1t bod elathing that ke pardd Facle Burw b atchts, 40 €4 7
“t’“’“‘hﬁwkﬂ”lm‘MMutwm.‘mm .

sxoept Pauls Narwon; that the Earmon voman sas acoorded the most. " .
. courteous truhnnt; that she was afforded anything in the lise -t RO
food, sizarettes and sundry articles that she desired; that st @8 -, .“- E

tine 414 she request sn attorney or medical attention, Be stetes .. -
that she was adusive and used adusive langusge; that she did met - -7 '
regsrd ordinary projrieties im garbing harself, Rus:ay states that .- " .
cﬁcatudquﬁcﬁmmmhkuhnmrhnthh
4100 Block of Sheridan Moad; that this apartsent was well eculpped; =~ -
that bhe sss assigned 40 guard the thres somen from 9 o'clock dn the © = -
moraning wtil 9 in the evening; that thrse pesls a day wers gexved €0 -
ths women; that thelr wishes as te food sers s ecifically followed; -’.~ Lr
that cigaretties and toflet articles were purchased for them, as well - -,
23 some evarian tsblets for Gladys Sawyer; that Cladys Savyur steted ?_ N
they were aot the kind she was sccustomed to taking, snd they were =
returned to the drug stors and the kini rejussted were oblained -~
and used by her, He said they also obtsined for the Saxyer vorsn a -
Quantity of eodius caytsl tsblets, of shich shs took epproximately
s dozen each day. &he inforned Nursey that she had been sccustomed =
to the use of thet nwmber for seversl yeurs, Nutsey steotes that duwing -
the tima spent with these romon much obzoene langucce and many obscene
storiu vere told by them; that at mo time did Gladys Gavyer rejuest -

an attorney and at no time did zhs rejuest sny medicel attention,

zeept the tabdlats, He ezld the Savyer womsn was in the habit of
arinkinz betweon 15 or 20 ¢ups of black coffes each dey, end would
interninzle the coffee with the taking of the tatlets, He said at
no tims did he polnt e pletcl et any of these wonen; thet each time
they went to the bathrooa they vere sccompanied by a matron; that mo-
shusive epithets were applied to the women; that the only rejuest made
of thez by hir was thst they bathe u:mdvu, which resuest he a2tates
vas not oonrlied with, Ee etates at no time ras there any undue dizplay
of firecras, snd that it ses his procedurs, wpon arriving for duty at
the spartasnt, to eapty his pilstol, keeping the eartridges in his o
pocket and to hide the pistcl in the bedroos in & place mninown to - -
the uz.rn wonen, getting 1t shen bo went off duly. BEo states that .




el

during the course of the da,n’-cpc:ut dth thess ‘wozen oard games were -

phndb:mmthuulnt,ndonnr days he and former Spesial .
- Ageat Conror, as well as Niss Borney, h T

E

h -.:-‘-’.. L
8 botel window is Cleveland, and would have done s0 4f they had mot = = °.0
thonght Agents were stationsd outside the hotel reom, e states that - - -
during the stey eof Gladys Savysr {» the spartacat her ghief worry mas .
vhether the attorasy ia Cleveland to whom she had given her properly. «
would ®zyp® her of same, Aside from that she eppeared t0 be wall - .4
saticfied with her quarters and stated herself that she was being - .-
-mrumrmmamnumtoru.

is to tho obacea- ctoriu. lu:u: shtu that Iynom Burdotto
sas the chlef offender, and Cladys Sasyer was thout as good as tynoal
in tellinz such stories, BHe says on one aisht, and only omes night,
& sasll poker gaae vss indulzed in Ly several Ageats, lasting watil
11330, and Gladya Sswyer took & particular interest in thls game,
sittin; sround the tatle and scting as & "kibitzer®, Thir was the
¢nly poker game pleyed b; the Agents, snd Gladys Sawyer exyressed a
decire to participete thereln; except for the fect that she did not
heve the snall amount necessary, Ciher gomes were ;leyed for pestinme
and Sledys Sawyer perticlpsted in miny of tham, Ke etates he was
under the impreceion that the Sanyer romsn had been particularly well
treated; that, of course, he hcs no knorledze of the trostment aceordad
these wozen during the tize he was mot present, bul that at mo tixze
dideny of the woren mention being alstrected, He states that he never
s&% them bezten or atruck in any vq, fnor were u:; epithete naedg or
any *truth serwa® ;dniniat.erod. ,

’~_’ -

Buzicy states t.hat thih he lorhd st the cpu'taont Glulyi
fawyer fregucntly tcld hix she was throygh drinking, in spite of the
fact that she had besn a hesvy 4rinker in the pest, because her e
srrest {n Cleveland saz caused by the fact that she snd Pauls Earson
hiad gotten *siiff®, and she made the remark that they would mc o
heve been cauzht 1! it h&d aot bom tur thll. . . s
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tpoem lgmt g. c. !olu states that om or about Sopt-hc 1? : i

9s 1934, snd the deys imvediately thoresfter, be was nutgud
Chicago Office of the Bureau; that witk several other igen
totkadrpoﬂfbrtboywposoofucungudrphu\ﬂn‘
_women there; thet shen the air;lane reached Chicage the women

drousht in autoxebiles to the Chisagze Office; that be had ooo
' e from

tine, inguiring as t0 bow they felt at various times., Be seld
Gladys Eavysr and Fynona Burdetts both agreed that they emjoyed
airplane ride and stated 1t mas th

sonen appecred heppy and ia ihe beat of heallh 2000

- any visihle marks or brulses; thet they 41d mot appear 40 e £
15 any way and lsoked as though they Rad had pleaty of sl

stated be had ococasion to odserve these women Both dq and pight -

"while they wers at the Chieago Office, and that esch ons slept soundly = .
tndh.drczuhrnds,ﬂuehthylhhur’u]q; that they had eonfortahls

places to slesp 8nd were not molested by anyone, and sere given good -

‘wholesome food; that at times when he mas sith these women there was .
a astron present and they vere permitted to vieit the sasiroom and -

use the tollet at any time., ¥eo raid that no eruel trestzment, harsh -
words, threats, unpleseent acts orgeztures sers ueed by anyone st m
tins and the wvomen were permitted to sleep, szt and rest ss they
deoired., He steted thul et po time sere uny suns dis_layed by

Agents, - ' - IR

Yoltz risted further thet st one time m s2all girl, age sbomt
5 reers, either & daushter or sdopted deughter ¢f cne of the women,
ras brouzht to the office and ras ellowed to pley end violt with the . -
wozen, and Agent ¥oltz, on occzslions, sssumed the roll of nurse-majd -+~
m this gz21l girl, wuch to the axusesent of tho three vomen in queuuon. .

Tolts stated that ju‘lglng from looka, spp-ruus and seticm:, :
these vozen experienced no unoleasantness et the handa of anyons during
the perlod 1n queeuon. : v : .

: €pecial Agent E, Co Coultor nntos thnt on Septmber 9, 1934
Be procesded from the Ste Paul Office to the Chicego Office, vhere - .
he interviewsd Gladys £aryer; thet when he entered the office oa the .
ovenring of hls arrival the Savyer woasn wmas seated im s small oconferemos .
roon; thet she was talking $0 5pecial Agent Bursn as be entered the -
-soon; that hs did sotkaow the matier they were dissussing as their

¥
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| one matron, day eod might, lechtutbnttonatno-l.dpthcnhon.f
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whumhundluqhundﬁqmsdhlﬂuﬁnh
satered the room; that whem he eutered the Saxyer rosen roeo;aisd
hia, csllin; hia Xy mase and exhibiting a very friendly attitude; -
that she made & woluminous verdal statment shich was later anorpentd
1a & signed statement; that during the ensulng 24 jours he hlkcl‘b e
her at length and shen she expressed a desire to slsep she wap U

accorded that privilege. Be btated s sosfertable single bed sas lecated *
® !

in the rooa in which she was sesated; that thare wer ber S
stenograhers sround the office, and thet ske was provided wdth a}) "~ ° -
the somforts she rejussted, JInsssuch as the Savyer wonan seemed =
friendly, advising Coulter that she had knomn him for sevsral you'l,
thers were 30 argmmects belweea tham, The only indecent langusge -~ .-
used wes wsed by ber, snd Coulter astated 1t would sppear hponihh . A
for bar $0 express herself {n any other mamner, Puriag the time .. -~
she saz interviewed die did not indicate that she desired the .. ° . -
ssrvices of an attorney eor a physician., 8She did advige hinm, honnr. T
relative to an eperatios im the Nidmay Bospital in 8t, Peul, -
innenota, during July, 1934, stating she had been dischurged from

the hospital as cured. He stated that at no time 418 any mpluunt-

ness enter inte the interview, and that stateaents she made to -

and received from other em;loyees were those ordinary in the paturel

courge of businezs, and she ves ristrested in po menner rhataoever,

Coulter statesz he 81id 1ot ses anyons ata‘rhying exy firearas or hear -

&ny reference t.hereto. ST o

Coulter stztes that shile he did not intervic- Fynou
Burdettle or Fauls Hurmon, he did see then from tine to time at the
oZfice end that sbsolutely nothing occwrred during tlhese instances
to indicate to him that they wors belng mistrested in sny manner,
snd be vas convinced they were not mistrested. He states be Goes
pol recall the exsct dates he nas in Chicemo, but does recall i.t.
vas during the first part of Septmbcr, 193%4e . .

Sp.chl Agont J. ¥, ¥urphy states that 6i.r£nu Sentubcr, .
1934 be was asslgned to the Chicago Uffice; that some time in the early .
part of £eptecber the three woren in gueation sere brouzht thers to .
be grestioned in coanection with the Eremer kideaping; that during -
that period be was dssignated for guard duty sith other Agents and




- women 4id wot ut torunttonq or n\.mtuued nttnuoa; tht
mymcsmrwmuchmkhww;ﬁtthuomdwun

_matron present; that some obscene stories vere 1014 in his presenve - - -
ty some of the women, perticularly Wynons Burdetts, but to his hdn
a0 Agents told eny ebecens ntorlnnluphyodaqm 414 ey Lo
. ®dry shooting™ &a the presencs of these somen; that he heard we Agents .
qphwapimtahmmcduuthmlup no threats were .
cnrapplhdumycf&n. L
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' ’ lpochl u-ut Joh l. I‘-uu thm tb-t duriu &yt.bn, .
1934 be wes assigned to the Chicage Office; that durlas thet momth
the three wonca wers Wrowsht there for guestioning n connectien .~ 7.
eith the Rrener kidnosping cass; that he telleves they had been there
ssveral éays vhen he was essigned to aid in gusrding them; and that

at all times whils on guard duty thers was a matron prezent, Be

gtutes that although he talked to the verisus women at variocus times,
oone ssked for an attornay or made mention of retaining one; that

none reo uested medical attention; that they were not dbeaten or struek -

in eny vay in his precsnce, mor did he hesr of such occurring., Be

rtutes ke did mot heer any obscene storles told, althowh the

cceurl conversatiom of these woren, more particulzrly ®yncnz Burdette,
zizht have baen crlled obscone at tizmes., He slated that elthouch it

was very probable that any of these wonen could have seen guns wikeh

rere belag worn by the Agente, there wes never sny display rade of

thrse gune In hic prescnce and mever any "4ry sbooting®, He stated

that to his knosledge mo Agent max ever ether than gentlexenly toward -
taese wozen and they were fed and ured for c.cco-ding t.o Q:e!.r owmn

re: ueeta.

Yelles et.ated ke kuew not.hlng corcernins any property belonging
to the roren, bul recrlled that Gludys Savyer mentioned that sozecnc in
Cleveland hud her properiy end she sondered whethor she would gt it tack.

o Bpocid Agent R, T, loomn recalled urr.tvinz et t.ho Chicago .
Brrice on Septeader 14, 19234, snd on the folloring morainz Paula Ksraon
"~ agreed to accomnany Bursau igents into Northers Illinois for the purpose
of locating the Bremer hideout. At about 6 AN, en Septeaberlith she
was avakened end evidently indigated she would mot go on the proposed




trip. 4gent Brom
Nrs. Sawysr came into the
. urged Pauls Rermon to go
says the Eauyer woman sas aol sistres
' Sarnon and Agents Rrowm and S
that he and ether Agents followsd fn azother autoxobile; that they . - 7 .
all procesdsd {0 Round Lake and Long lake, I1linois and them to Lake 7
Ceneve and Tuia Lakes, ¥iscoasin, retwaing te Chioago st adout § PN, .
on the sams day; that both women were trested well during the Gay, = -
being taken %0 dinner at Twia Lakes, ¥isoonsia, and e heard o w0 -~ °°
plessant wvords epsken to them whils in their presemoe. . -+~ = .

[N . . oo
. . I U ..t R . .
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T . Kiss Dorothy Ervin Bornay atates she 1s presently employed
) as a stenographer for the General imericsn Tank Corporation at Zast
Chieago, Indiana; that during September, 193 she was employed ss &
matron at the Chicazo Gffiee of the Buresu; that from September 9th-
to Se;texber 16th she was at tha Chicago Office frox 8 P.X, to 8 &.K,}
thet her duties wmere 1o atiend to the asods of Faula Harmon, end om
se¢vorel occarions she secisted Ers, Nonahan, another matron, im’
cttending Cladys Sasyer; that on or about September 16th she
saccozpenied Agents and Gladys Sarysr and Psule Harmon %o ¥iscousinm
in zn effort to locets the Erecer hidecut, upon Inspector Cosley's
instructions; thet upen thelr return to Chicago she, with the othar
patron, proceeded sith the sonen 0 an spertoent on Bheridsn Koad,
. vhere they resained for spprorimately ome seek, sorking 12 bowr -
chif-ts; that during the entire tine she was onm duly zs a metran at
Yoth ;lecesn she at no time xitnesscd any mistrestzezt or aduse of any
of the vousn st the hends of the PBuresu Agemts; that at no tine vere
they sudjected to eny sll nisht grilling and on sach dey luring their
¢sulinezont they bad & projer szount of elecp and regular gssls, She
seld che did not overhecsr’zny obscens stories or wulgar langusge om the .
23rt of the Ageals or xitness any third degres methods being used,
e2d st no tims did she hrve kncsledze of any drug being aduinistered,
On one ocoasion Gladys Sawyer requested that she de furnizhed with
certein tadlets preseribed by a doctor in 5t. Paul, and the Agents '
encountered difficulty in procuring these tablets, but finally did obtsia
then; that this sas the only mediclne given any of them; that they were

-
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' ‘shown every eoasideration by the Agents and her while oconfimed . ™. 7I:T:]
" end that appropricts sanitary fuoeilitles were provided. Ohe - - '

. xted that the women wsed indecent lancuage, dul not the lgcu‘b) ¥
that Curing their stay st ths spartment the women played cards .

with the Agents and herself, and that there wes apirit of . - .. ,ﬁ "'.
. friendliness with the Agents. £he stated that at a0 time 4“ o
alu bcar the n-u mphu ot uy truhcnt ueorﬂod th.. T,
 Bpecial ageat Joka L. Nadals sdvises that be vas %+ .o

uaigmd by former Iaspector Coulay to question Wynons Burdette -~ . & -
sken the three women were at the Chicage Office in Bepteaber af . .~ 7 -
1ast year, HNe states be interviewed the Burdetie woman fater- .. ' . . .
mittently for about fourdays, securinmg fros her a lengthy d.pcl B
stateneat soncerninz travels and assoeiation with the Barkers s
Karpis mod, particularly Harry Caspbell, the member of this zang with .
shom she had been living as man and wife, Be states he was tho T T e
only Apent sho intervieved her during her eonfinement at the Chiesge =
Gffice and al no time was she subjected to any 2ll night grillismg; v
thal she hsd rezuler zesls end and a proper exount of sleep and - . -
everything was given her for her coxfort, and that to the best -

of hiz knorledge every consideration wzs showmn her., BHe at.atea she m
ettonded by & matron shesovar the occasion arose and sunitary condle
tions were adequate, She was never mistrezted or adused by hil in

sny menner, nor ses she sccorded such trestaeat by other Agents in his .
presence or t0 his knorledre. She expresced to him on geveral occasions
ber apprecistion of her kind trestaent. He states thet in no instance -
we2 any ¢érug sdzinlstered to her, nor docs be bive any personal knorlodgo
‘of drugs being sdminietered to Cladys Sawyer 2nd Peula Harmon, He

states on the first night the vomen wers held ab thy Chicego Office
there was no cot avellable., HBomever, on the follorxing éay beds were
secured, He stztes thet durins Lthe time thesze women were in custody

two metrons attendod thex at sall times, one vorkinzy the might shift

and the other the dey shift. In nimerous insntances these mstrons

were eesisted during the day by stenographere at the Chiesgo Office.

He gtetes thit the Burdette woran did mot indicats st any tire that - -

she de:ired an etiorney, Eosever, on the day previous to their release
Arranbe_ontn xere nds by roner Iupector Coulcy w gecure an lttomq
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. mon Bnrdoth s inhrvitud nt tbﬁ Podu-d Dotutton
!‘m, Nilan, ¥ichican, shere she is serving s five-year sentense, .

as previcusly fadicated, She positively refused to make mny Otc‘h-

neat of sny kind concerning her treztment whils in the hands of the

re;resentatives of this Buresu at Cloveland and Chicago im Septemder, g .
1934, She stated cghe wanted to forget her pest; that she was looking

foreard to the futurej that rhe vould mike no statexent or comsent
of any kind, elther eondomnztory or commcndetory, %0 & representative
of this Pureau or %o any other person, In other words, she stated
she dezired to forget all aattere of this kind and would po:itively
reruao to zpeak about the: now or at any future tiu %0 anyons.

-7

™

Nrs., B. ¥, Peeton, proprietress of tho Riverside Hotal,
Lukenood, Ohlo, stated thess women wers brought to the hotel om
- the evening of Septoxber 8th, as narrated in this report; thet S
st sbout 9 o'clock on the morning of Sundey, Septevder 9th, she heard
loend cries, evidently emansting from the roozs shich these womem = -
occupled and evidenily froz the somen themsselves, insszuch as they
vere fessle volces, &he gald these cries were sufficlently loud
end prolonged ss to meke persons passing on the strest on thelr say
to church gether and ths other ocecupsnts of the hotel gethered in the
haellvaye. She strted soon tharecefter the police arrived in e patrol
.vagon snd the women sers taken downsiairs into ths patrol wagon; thst
either one or two of the sozen sere earrled dosn, bul she obLserved
mo force emplayed other than that mescessary ia carrying said w-u.

Y
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: lr.l.l.rmu.:pnxnlgeatucnrpdmcum
ornu of ths Federel Bureau of Investigetion, states dhat duriag .
u.u-.mun-ummuu;qmumaummmomx
_ he was Agent in Charge of that office, slthewrh he did a0t heve
AR dkutmrpofmmnununahmctia!ubmw
nnhhggmtioml. - R X
. : : --"..-—‘ R
L &.m-mmmtmumtmmuuzu
omn.dmum.mmgmmmgmmmmmm
‘ mau.mmnww.muu.umqwm
'hioh Mthmmmutungcmpc. ’;_ v Lo

P-rvh stated h ohurvod 80 wieatlon of thelr hﬂu
been given drugcs, heard mo obscene storles in their presence, mor
di8 he knor or hear ef the mmtlnzntmbylgent:,orw
einller tactics. '

Er, Purvis stated that during the entire pcriod they
were beld at the Chicsgo Office he cid not hesr or see anything
inifcating that ths wonen had received other tham scwteous or
proper trestnent. _ o o

..". ¥ ‘4 ’

It is dovirsble to here indicate that the investigation
leeding to the epprehension of those reaponsible for the kidmaping
of Edvsrd G, Frezer at St. Psul, Kinnescts, aad ell mutters cognected
therovith, sas wmler the direct supervieion of forrer Iaspectar .
Sazmuel P, Cosley of the Federal Bureau of Investigstion, wlic hed
been given this vork as & specisl cuignr.cnt and wvas in evmplets -
cherge thereaf. ‘ v : :

&

Yhile uny utmhn urc eonduewd, 1t vas t-hought CoL
beat to confine those szpecified in this repjort to persons fna °
position to have direct kmorledze of the occurrences {a Questiom, '

"~ “both at Cleveland, Ohio and at Chicage, Illinols. It was mot doemed
sdvisable, st this time at least, to iatervies Paula Narwon, sho s
confined ia an institution for the insane in Texas. It was met -
poessible at this time to intervies firs, Nonahan, eme of the m,
{passuch as Mrs. Monahan is on & Sowr through the Sest and ,hnt
MhMmhmommmqrM.m. L

.
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" they wers later in the saxe day relsssed therefrom sad, wpen signing

assoclates of semders of the Barker-Kerpis gang of kidnapers, were : .
taken into sustody by the Cleveland, ouoponueamms,nx.
On Septeadber 7, 1934 they were relessed to Bpecial igents of the hdu'd

Bursau of Iavestigation, On the aight of Septemder 7, 1934&07-&. Lo

taken (o the heedguarters of the Lekesoed, Ohie police departaent, -
questioned there wmatil Septender 8th, and en Ssptewder Sth takem %0
the Riverside Hotel, Lakeweod, Ohie, ressining there that night, #a-

Septenber Gth they were taken %0 the Lakewood, Obio police hudqumu. ey

shere a sharge of disorderly eonduct was registered sgainst them, and

& valver of resoval, they were takea Yy the Special Agents of the
Yedersl Bursan of Investigation to Chicago, and there detained ia the .
office of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 1900 Bankers? lﬂldhg,
Chicage, Illincis, watil Septesder 23, 1914, vhen they ware relessed.
During the period of their detentios in Chicago thay were kept fnan .

a;artaesat at 4121 Shoridm Kosd tru- SOpteabcr uth throu‘h lcptnbc
21st, .

The in2ividual chu'gu sade by Cledys kih Snycr, tozethc

with corments thereon, are as tollou:

le It 15 slleped that a little ;1:’1 vas takan from hu-'.na that ehe
had not hesrd from said girl at the time of her stntment of ehargu
(!'l’ 8, 1035)0

The 1ittle glrl 1n que:tion, one ¥Francine, was arparently
a non-lezally sdopisd ehild who had been with Gladys Saryer and her
husband for & short perfod. 4t the time of the srrest of the Susyer
vorsn by the Cloveland police, the child was turmed over to the juvenile
suthorities in Clsvelsnd, end at the direstion of the eourt the ehild.
w2z returned to £t, Panl, liﬂnssot&, to be placed in cutody of thl
Juvelile suthorities thers, ,

2. It 15 slleged that the various tccuiuu nt the Lcknood, Ohio
police station sere inadequats. .- ‘ 5

Informatiocn obtainable lndiutn that thue t‘emun

'nre sdi,nau and wsre op a per with those cﬂ.atin; in varions pouec :
qumutnoum'punofm eomtq. :

RO oL A e T s ® . ¢ ok -



3. Ithnlhgedthathoth nthkuood Ohio,ndhtcrltﬂlum. e
Illinols, the women dund-d porniuhn te so0 an ntonq and uu.- . ‘ :
‘ : mm»umu- indlut«u that.tbqnd‘umh
M.dthﬁomupﬁnofmumlu“huhlmuthh—
wod, Ohio, en the morning ef Eepleader 9ih, asked to see an sttorney

and was t0ld that an attorrey would be sent for if she would maws one,
Ehe later that moraing uw« ber roquut to see an attouq-‘ A

It lhould be bora {n aind i msiuru( s detastion of -
thoumennndthcumthckotmmuor Toquests o om0 . .
attornays, that sccording t0 the evidense obulnnhh-umy were sxtreasly -
fesrful last they would goms to bodily harm at the hands of their -
assoclates of the Barker-farpis gang, beczuse $hrouzh the engegexent
by them in a drun¥en brarl at Clevelsnd, police had arrested tham, .
and the location of the menbers of the Barker-Xarpis gang, nith whom
thay had been livinz, had been theredy revealed, These meaxdbers
{immediztely left Cloveland uson the recelpt of inforzmetion thsat their
fesale associetes had deen arrezted, lesving be‘iind thoa ecertain '
valuadles, Lincludiny guns and nmunition. .

be It ie elleged tbnt st Lakewood, Ohio, on the :ornini, of &pmbcr
9, 1334, they were beaten, cursed and brutslly tre:xted by the Lakexwood,
Chioc ;olice and Sgeclel Agente clthe !’edera.l'Em‘eau of Inveziigetion,

The informstion obieincble indlecates that zfter congenting
to proceed from Lekexpod, Ohlo te Chicago, Ill.nois, they withdrew - .
this consent on the morning of Seplember 9th and ereated concideredble
Cisturbence; that the Lakewood, 0blo police ssre seat for, took thes
into custody end charged thea with dieorderly conduct; thet it was :
necessary to estnloy a certain acount of force in quslling the disturbence
zsle by theze sosen) that one of the sozen wzs carrled (o the walting
pelice car, and axother partially csrried, Later that morning they
avein consented, while at Lsiewrood, Ohio police head:uerters, to
pracoed to Chicugo, =izaned a relver of re-ovel end were uken to
Chiesgo by Alr,lm . A
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5- !thmemmtﬁmmu-tmhmmatwduwn r
thomumo hﬂndnﬂ, andLakewood, Ohio. PR

. . .. - A. ., . ..' v
. ¥

nu O nrnct. The Aunu -uu. m, \ht ﬂu wonen

" had all possidles facilities and that they were permitied to F to tho

umtmmmumumlndmmW. eh Tt

' AthhMtumuolWhh-phd
umuutm.mmpumotmmmmmmuuzd-
snoce at all times,

6. !thuhud, dth marlhhththcclmhnﬂmm ophodu,
that the lgont- .ppuod ﬂ.h opithctl to the m. and threatened them.

This s ubgoru-m don.lod by ueh and evary porn- ;"

i

interviewsd,

7. 'rbe Savyer woman allegzes that on tbe t!.ut night m was dohlud
at Chicago there mas no bed for hor use. : _

Thie 1.3 correct. The evilence raflects ‘L‘at theresfter at
e1l times thero were proper sleeping tu:ilitie:, cote and othcr muterial
having besn zecured, .

8. It 1= elleged that ~hysical brutr_.lity ras lnﬂicted upon the S‘q’er
O

This 18 positlvely denled by 211 persons intmiesod.

9. It is alleged that. the Sawyer women ttated :hs nseded medical sttontion.

This $s also denled. Informeticn Le to the offect that £he
ssted for o eertein type of pills and thet thuo ¥ere¢ procured for ter
and givan to har. .

10, It 1s Allegod that tho tn'yor SO2ER ERS ginn e ecmi.n .ediciu,

‘ -hie.h she calls Ttruth serm®,
L. Thie 18 exte 'oriculiy dsnled by each and ovory porson 1nt.¢r-

viewved anil there 13 no evidence shatisoever to inileate that this is trum.

a

.



-1, 'nu numtlon h udo mt th. Snyn- nun ua ut pmith‘ T
to have onfticient slesp, NP g e .
~ Thie 1s donlodt:mmm uwuma-uum'uin
hdicauoa that it 1s true, . - Y DA T -"'-,{' L
12, xeunh.amzmumpuumh-zmmw T
gws and indulged in Tdry target ’ruun‘ uhulh).y tu the m AR
. Qf saking tbo wosen nervoms, , ;

- " This is pmunzgmuw-u eoncerned .utsmu - "
mthmhhdiutc uutmetllegnuuhtﬂ-. . j SNSRI ._A”:f‘-_'.f-“;
13. It 15 elleged tlut the Aznu uu obncuo stodn h tho yuomo EAT
ortb--nu. . “,v.hl

ais 1s wot only dnnhd. Nt pnetiully tnry kﬂat htm- ki .
viesed stated that a sonaideradle nmmder of obscens atadu vere R

: uruted by Ghm Suycr snd ¥ynona Eurd.th. Ca MR S
1. It 1e auc;ed thaet the dgents indulged in a poker gane one nlght :
wntil 2 LY.y #% vhich time they wore told by & latron to cdeslst. =~ 7 .

Tuis 15 true to the oxtent that smral Ascnts tdalt ugq:in; Lt
in a ;oker game onc night, but inslst thet it eeand at 11 PN, .

o 15. It 1c alleged that the S&wyer voxsn was told her hnsbc.nd vas 60&6. '

' Thie 1s dealed by all ,,-eraont .tnten'iwed rho ceme in contset
with the Cawyer wopan uul thero iz oo C'd.dtnel to luzlleate that 1t 1z
tru.t .o ) B \ = . 4".,‘ R

16. It 1» alleged b] Gladyt £uyn t.hut eortdn property bdan‘,!.n ta
‘Ber a8 not retm'nsd - . ) }

: ' m Specinl lgcnu or the redcral Buruu ot Invuugeuoa o
deny that any properiy belonzing to her or to the other tro women a8 =
appropriated by thex, and there iz no ressoa to believe thatl axy meh
charge 18 correct, I{ ehould be borne inm mind that the women were - :
arrested in Cleveland, Ohio by the Cleveland police, and that these .

~ police, wbo raided the howses im which the women and thsir srimisal .

. associates dad been living, were in full charge thereof for at hut L
ho ms b.rm the !pod.d. lcoctn el thh Bnr-u —Wd ﬁo Ouo.
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they remained woluatarily ian custody, it should be borne in mind that

1s %o reason u fcel thet these clleguuons are trun. R ‘ o H
R R It should be borne in mind that thess soxea are -n of the

"“unbomun. L ) , e 5

e
LB

: m&qunmwnuuymﬁuthh.
faciule the sdninistering of a "truth serum®, the refusal to parltt
her to see an attornsy, and the unhvfnl btnuu ot l-rnlt nnl TS
thc oth.rtnm. L o o , R AU ‘,—,:if«f“
The ndninuhrhg .t uv nporlm ’ouol hn, as hﬂutd.
beon svespingly a.uummznmnumuwuu unttbu .
is true, : D RIS R z..,-; j—'i.
nomnmdmmmummuswmm .
It 111 be moted thet thay sizned & statement wpon thelr release - .« - ~;_ '
stating thst they bad volmtarily remaived ia tho custody of the Iunn. L
Current instructions issued by the Buresu will precliuds any detamtien .
of this kind, It 1s highly probable that thay were detalned too l.nlc B
a period, BEorvever, it should be boras in mind that at that tins the - .{,:;;' o
hideout in the Bremer kiduaping case had mot been located, wor had . - - 7~
the oriascipal participcats been spprehendsd, and these wonen were -~ -~ -
known t have first-hand iaformition of the $dentity and prodadls =~ -
lozztion of the partleissnis and possibly the location of the hideomt, " .. "~
It r0:14 hive been possible to have brought harboring charges agaimst - - -
ther, tut those in charge of this operation in Calcago declided it mas g e
better to perzit thex to resain wnincercersted £n order %o focilitate :
the later eppreheancion of tho erialnah, "hon t.hoy vould mdoubtedl:

:‘.‘.

7ith rezard to the aeealng incomrultd ot'thl claiza thdt .

ell those coxing in direct eontsct with thase women related thst the -
worzen rere very much concerned &3 to the possibility of their recsiving
bcﬁily harm oa the pert of thelr former criminel assocliates, iu view
ol the drunken eccapsde et Cluveland, which resulted in thelr arrest -

end the subsequent divnlging of the loceation of the na...bcrs of tho
kldupinn z sith tho:n they were u.ociated. L

Eith rcga.rd to the allegrtion that tboy were dsn!.ed tho N
rlght to eonsult counsel, this has been sweepingly deasied and thm

htut erisinal type. This dees not mesn that thefr trestasat should .

be any other than that acosrded a lewx abiding sitisen, . It does uuuu.
however, that $0e much eredence should met dbe placed in their wsupported
statesents, pu-uw.h.ru shen us.d mt.eau are w-a & lu -tnu-
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2t should be moted that the Sawysr vosan gave thres separate .. -

statements to tbe Specisl Agents in eontrol of this operstion, It is

quite probable that her attitade and her motive in making these charges @ |
nsy be influenced 1a some manoer by ths fact that in all tiree of .. . -
these statements she adxitted that her alleged husdand mas the *fiager - -

" san® in the Bremer kidnaping, Eer alleged husdand, Warry Eswyer, whe -

has been 1ndicted for ecomplicity im the kidnaping, is to be tried ia -
the St, Paul jwrisdiction ia Septewber of this year,~ .. - . -

. “
e .

~ . e
L “
. ~
- - T - o -~
H V.
- co - - -
- . " -
: .
: .
-
-
»
- -
- -
.
- vy *
~ .
. 3 .
- . e
.. .
s .
B 5 R
Et T




~

- Ay

i

Ton @ w
JOHN EDGAR HOOVER :

DIRECTOR
gj'eheral gim'eau of glnﬁeshgatum
H S gzpnﬁmmi of Justice
- Fashington, B. €.
RNP:FLB July 8, 1935.

MEZORANDUM FOR MR. EDWARDS

In compliance with a telephonic request made by
Lr. Nathan's office today, there are transmitted here-
with duplicate copies of the criminal record of each
of the followlng individuals, as appearing in the files
of the Identification Division:

FRED BARKER, with aliases,

Identitication Division file #FBI-59163
PAULA HARUMON, with aliases,

Identification Division file #FBI-105880
GLADYS SAWYER, with alisases,

Identification Division file #FBI-828771
WYWOHA BURDETIE, with eliases,

Identification Division file #FBI-828772
HARRY SAVYER, with aliases,

Identification Division file #F3I-421335

Respectfully,

U T

R. N. Pranke.

COPIEs DESTROYp,

DEC 16 1970
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Bitision of InGestigation
I 8. Bepartment of Frstice

Post Office Box 812, -
Chicago, Illinois. ]

PERSONAJFAND July 8, 1955 4
CONFIQMTTAL N
AIPR

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Mr. Harold Nathan, Assistant Director,

Federel Bureau of Investigation,

U. S. Department of Justice,

Pennsylvania Avenue at 9th Street, N.V¥.,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rathan,
There are attached originals and coples of the following:
Statement made by Dorothy Ervin Horney, dated July 2, 1955. F.
Menmorandum prepared by Agent Suran concerning Paule Harmon. |
Agent Suran's memorandum concerning Wynona Burdett.
Memorendum by Special Agent Madala.

Letter dated July 1, 1935, received from Speciel Agent in
Cherge H., E. Andersen, St. Paul, Minnesote, enclosing statements of

former Agent L. D. Socey end Special Agent R. T. Noonan. 7y
Memorandum by Special Agent Madela concerning Gladys and ti"
Harry Sawyer. g
No action will be taken with regard to interviewing Mrs. ij
Monezhen until you say so. She is out of the City and not availsble now. x
Undoubtedly you have received the letter of July 2, 1935, with §i-
memorzndun by Special Agent G. C. Woltz, copies of which were received s

here. However, to be sure that you receive them I am sending a copy of
his letter with one copy of his memorandum to you with this letter, and
am retaining one copy of his memorsendum only here.

- Very truly yourj;,,
M. H. PURVIS,
MHP :mwe Special Agent in Charge

REGISTERED, p1ES DESTROYED

y46DEc 11 BN




Chicago, Illinois
July 1, 1955

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. HAROLD NATHAN, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, FEDERAL

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION, U. S.DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.

REs ACCUSATIORS OF GLADYS SAWYER,

I have been informed by Mr. Nathan of the accusations
made by Gladys Sawyer, which accusations were contained in a
statement which has been made by her.

During the time when Gladys Sawyer, Wynona Burdette
and Paula Harmon were being questioned at the Chicago Office,
I was the Special Agent in Charge of that Office, although I
did not have direct charge of the investigation in connection
with which these women were being questioned.

During that period I neither observed nor heard of
anything that would in any manner indicate that these women
vere being brutally treated, that they had been beaten in any
way, that they had been threatened or in any manner accorded
eny treatment which might be anything but fitting and proper.

I observed no indication of their having been given any drugs.
I heard no obscene stories told by the Agents in their presence
nor did I know or hear of the fleunting of guns by Agents, or
any similar tacties.

v

e

st ompe —

During this entire period I observed and heard nothing
which would indicate that these women had received other than

. courteous and proper treatment.

Re_espgctfully, J

™ NG e

- M. H. PURVIS,
Special Agent in Charge

MHP:mwe ﬂ

COPIES DESTROYED "
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June 30, 1935
Chicago,Illinois.

MENORANDUM FOR ASSISTANT DIRECTOR HAROLD NATHAN, L////

The following memorandum is submitted by Special Agent John L,
Ladala of the Chicago office and is intended to show the history, character
and criminal connections of HARRY SAWYER, as well as his wife GLADYS RITA

SATYER.

Herry Sawyer whose correct name is HARRY SANDLOVICH and who
als0 hes used the aliases of Harry J. Porche, Harry Sandevich and Frank
James was first brought to the attention of this Bureau in September 1931,
during the investigation looking toward the apprehemsion of Francis
Xeating, Thomas Bolden and Frank Nash, notorious bank robbers and killers
who at that time were escaped Federal prisoners. Thomas Holden and his
wife had resided at St.Paul during September 1931, end after their depar-
ture from the Twin Cities a telephone call wes traced from the apartment
in which they resided to the home of Harry Sawyer who at that time was
living et 1878 Jefferson Avenue, St.Paul, Minnesota. Since that tims
considerable information has been obtained which showed the eriminsl
connections of Sawyer with the Barker-Karpis mob, eas well as the Dillinger
anéd Baby Face Nelson gang. The sources of this information will be here-
inafter set out in detail.

The early history of Harry Sawyer is lacking but records at
Lincoln, Hebraska reveal that he was in trouble with the lew same tventy
vears ago vhen he was first arrested on Decemier 12, 1914 with one Thomas
Carr and charged with breaking anéd entering the office of the Stendard
Cil Company at Lincoln, Nebraska and attempting to rob the safe with the
aid of explosives. On December 23, 1914 he entered a plea of guilty
ané the ccurt ordered him released on parole to the Probation officer at
Lincoln for a period of three years.

On larch 27, 1918 Harry Sawyer stole an automobile at Lincoln
Nebraska and disappeared. He was subsequently arrested at St.Paul,
Kinnesota and on Septemter 11, 1918 was fined $100.00 for sttempted grand
larceny. Records at Lineoln disclose that on February 11, 1920 charges
were filgd against Sawyer for the theft of the automobile. On March 27,
1918 he was released on bond but failed to appear in court on April 16,
1820 and his bond was therefore forfeited,

COPIES DESTROYED
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On December 31, 1919 the Fammers and Merchants bank at Bemn-
son, Nebraska, now a part of Omaha was robbsd of some $150,000,00 and
Earry Sawyer was positively identified as one of the parties participa-
ting in this holdup. He was arrested on Jamuary 2, 1920 and an informa=-
tion filed against him at Omaha,

Very little appears to be known concerning Sawyer's wife
whose full name is Gladys Rita Sawyer, According to her.omn statement
she married Harry Sawyer at Lincoln, Nebraske eleven years ag (1923).
No definite information is available as to her maiden name, place of
birth and the location of her parents. A search of the marrisge records
at lancaster,County in the county judge's office at Lincoln for the past
twenty years failed to disclose the marrisge of Sawyer to Gladys Sawyer
under the name of Sandlovich, Sawyer or Porche. A similar search of the
records since 1913 at the office of the Bureau of Vital Statistics for
the entire State of Nebraska disclosed no marriasge record which could be
that of Harry Sawyer,

Following Sawyer's trouble in Nebreska it appears that he
moved to St.Paul, linnesota where he became associated with Danny Hogan
undervorld boss of that city. Eogan was later killed, about 1927, when
a bomb was attached to the starter of his sutanobile and Sawyer subse-
quently assumed the position formerly occupied by Hogan in that city.

During Sewyer's residence in St.Paul he operated saloons
at 545, 543 and 541 Vabaskr Avenue. The buildings located at these
addresses are said to be owned by the Schmidt Brewing Cormpany which
concern isowned by the Bremer family. The Sawyers were szid to have
ovned a piece of property at 1878 Jeffersan avenus St.Paul rhere they re-
sided and to have later purchased a forty acre ferm on the outskirts
of St.Paul at Dayton Bluff Station on Hogdson Road, The Sawyers have no
children of their ovn, but for over & year they have had living with them
a little girl knomn &s Francine, whom they obtained from a friend, named
Sau-man, with te intention of adopting her. -

Upon the release of Edward G.Bremer by his kidnapers on
February 8, 1934 Harry Sawyer remained in St.Paul until shortly after
John PBillinger and Homer Van Meter shot their way out of an apartment
located on Lexington Avenue in St.Paul. Harry Sawyer and his wife Cladys
proceeded to Fremont, Nebraaska in the ir Plymouth coupe. This car was
subssquently traded for a Plymouth coach and Sawyer registered the car
in Nebraska in the name of Frank James. From Nebraska the Sawyers wemt




to Las Vegas, and about the middle of May 1934 Mrs. Sawyer returned to
St.Paul by train to see her physician, Doctor Harry Hall. She remained

in St.Paul for only a few days and returned to Las Vegas, Nevada by way

of Umaha, Nebraska and rejoined her husband., Two weeks later they re-
ceived a letter from Alvin Karpis, a notorious killer and kidnaper request-
ing them to proceed to Cleveland,Ohioc. The Sawyers sold their Plymouth
coach at las Vegas and proceeded to Cleveland,Ohio, arriving there about
June 16 1934 where they registered at the Cleveland Hotel and remained
there until June 19, 1834. On that day they were contacted by Alvin
Karpis and his girl friend Dolores Delaney, who is presently serving

five years in the Federal Detention Farm at Kilan, Michigan for barboring.
Harry and Gladys Sawyer subsequently lived with Alvin Karpis and Dolores
Delaney in the 4800 block on Flamingo Avenue in Cleveland, Ohio until the
day of Gladys Sawyer's arrest in Cleveland which took plece on September
5, 1934.

About July 1, 1934 Fred Barker vho was recently killed by
Federal igents at Oklaveha, Florida drove Gladys Sawyer from Cleveland,
Ohio to Chicago,Illinois where they contacted Fred's mother Mrs, Kate
Barker vho also was killed by Federal Acents at Oklawaha,

On Sentemher 5, 183 Gledys Sawyer, Wynona Burdett (vho is
presently serving five years in the Federal Detention Home at liilan,Mich
fcr harboring and who formerly was the parzrour of Earry Campbell,fuzitive
st lerge),and Faule Hemmon consort of Fred Barker mentioned esbove, were
arrested for disorderly conduct et tle Clevelend Hotel in Clevelend,Ohio,
Thcy remained in the custody of the Cleveland Police for a few days and
cfter their true identities vere established they vere turned over to
trhis Burezu for questioning. The three women were subsequently transferr-
ed to Chicago,Illinois after they had sisned vaivers of re-~oval and wvere
keld at the Chicego office of the Buresu from September 7, 1954 to oeptem-
ber 23, 1934, curing which veriod they were intermittently qucsticned by
various agents assigned to the Chicego office of the Bureau. No formal
charges were filed zgainrst any of these vomen at this time.

After the arrest of Gladys Sawyer et Cleveland,OChioc on
Septerter 5, 1893 Harry Sawyer ¥ho was then constantly in the caupany of
Alvin Karpis, Fred Barker, Doe Barker and Harry Campbell left Cleveland
and proceeded to Miami, Floriéa where he associated with Williem Harrison
who also is being sought by the Bureau for the kidnaping of Edward G.
Bremee, Savyer subtsequently started up a gambling house at Pass Christian
Kiss. and about tkis time was rejoined by his wife Gladys. BHarry and
Gladys remained in Pass Christian, Miss. operating the gambling house
until May 6, 1935 on which date they were taken into custody by Agents
of the New Orleans Bureau office,
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Bessie Green stated that she first became acquainted with
Vernon C.}iller a principal in the Eansas City mmssacre, now deceased,
in September or October 1932 when Harry Sawyer in company with Miller
came to the place which she operated called the Alamo. She also stated
tkat when John Dillincer first came to St.Paul he was put in touch with
Homer Van Meter by Sawyer, at least Van Meter had told her husband Eddie
Green in her presence, that this was the case. She stated that Eddis
Green hed met John Dillinger through Van Meter in Sawyer's place on
Yabasha Street in St.Paul and stated thet neither she nor Eddie Green
were acquainted with John Dillinger prior to his escape from the Crowm
Point,Indiana Jjail.

According to information she received from Homer Ven Meter, on
the date of the shooting at the apartment on Lexington Avenue in St.Paul,
Larch 31, 1934,John Bemilton, Patricia Cherrington and Opal lLong who were
in tke wvicinity of the apartment at the time of the shooting in question
had gotten into an automobile and after attempting to meke various oon-
tacts, all of which failed, they drove to !cCormick's restaurant and from
tr.ere someone took them away in a Ford sedan., She stated thet she had
heerd that Harry Sawyer was in !cCormick's resteurant at the time enéd that
he had furnished them with a different ecar in order to meke their escape,
and instructed them to proceed to his fam on the outskirts of St.Paul,
Minnesota. She further stated that Zddie Green had not known Homer Van
leter very long end to her knowledge Harry Sawyer put Van Meter in touch
with kim,

Witk reference to the Barker-Karpis genz Bessie Green stated
trat on Christmas day 1933 the mcb had dinner with Harry Savyer out at
his farnn; that included among trLose present were Arthur "Doc¢" Barker,
v1111am Veaver, liyrtle zaton, Pasula Harmon, Volney Davis and Edna lurray,
all of whom were indicted in connection with the Bremer kidnaping case,

B RON BOLTON, who pleeded guilty et St.Paul, Minnesota in
connection with the Bremer kidnaping testified during the trial just
past that Harry Savyer of St.lPaul, Minnesota vwas the "fincer man" in the
kidnaping; that the actual abductors of Bremer were meeting Saryer in
St.Pau® during the time Bremer wes held; tkat Sawyer was supposed to
providé a house for the members of the Barker-Karpis gang to stay in
dur ing the time negotiations were being made for payment of the ransom;
that Sawyer failed to provide such a house. Bolton further testified
that Bremer would never have been kidnaped if it had not been for Harry
Sawyer; that practically all of the members of the gang wanted to drop



